BLUE LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

LEE COUNTY
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
NOVEMBER 18, 2025
3:00 P.M.

Special District Services, Inc.
The Oaks Center
2501A Burns Road
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

www.bluelakecdd.org
561.630.4922 Telephone
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free
561.630.4923 Facsimile




m o 0w >

AGENDA
BLUE LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
WildBlue Social Building
18721 WildBlue Boulevard
Fort Myers, Florida 33913
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
November 18, 2025
10:00 A.M.
Call- In: (800) 743-4099 Passcode: 7423990 (for residents)

Call to Order

Proof Of PUDLICALION. ... ettt e e e e e e e e e e e

Establish Quorum
Additions or Deletions to Agenda
Approval of Minutes

1. October 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting............couiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeee

Old Business
1. Update on Lake Bank Repair Project
2. Update on Liability Document for Dock Holders

. New Business

1. Consider Resolution No. 2025-06 — Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Amended Budget...
2. Consider Resolution No. 2025-07 — Adopting Goals and Objectives Annual Report..........

Administrative Matters
1. Engineer’s Report
a. Update on Map of Maintenance Responsibilities/Ownership
2. Attorney’s Report
3. Manager’s Report

A, FINANCIALS. . ..

b. Next Meeting — December 9, 2025 & January 13, 2026
Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda
Board Member Comments

1. Discussion on Community Communication — Bello

2. Consideration of Applicants for Future Vacancy...............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii .

Attorney-Client Session Relative to Litigation...................................

Adjourn

...Page 6



Publication Date Subcategory
2025-11-10 Miscellaneous Notices

BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF SPECIAL BOARD

MEETING AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT SESSION

Notice is hereby given that the Blue Lake Community Development District (District) Board of Supervisors
(Board) will conduct the following attorney-client sessions at its special board meeting:

Attorney-Client Session

November 18, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.

18721 WildBlue Boulevard

Fort Myers, Florida 33913

The attorney-client session, which is closed to the public, is being held pursuant to Section 286.011(8), Florida
Statutes, to discuss settlement negotiations and strategy related to litigation expenditures concerning the
ongoing litigation entitled Blue Lake Community Development District v. Lennar Homes, LLC; CalAtlantic
Group LLC; Barraco and Associates, Inc; Turrell, Hall &Associates, Inc., Marine Contracting Group Inc.; and
Earth Tech Enterprises Inc., Case No: 2025-CA-004085. The following persons are anticipated to be in
attendance at the attorney-client session: Christopher Hasty, David Bello, Norbert Larsen, Mark Rapponotti,
Terry Vette, David Gurley, Christopher Fiore, Kathleen Meneely, Wesley Haber, and a court reporter. The
attorney-client session is expected to last approximately 120 minutes.

The special board meeting begins at 10:00 a.m. on the same date and at the same location and will occur
prior to the attorney-client session for the purpose of considering any business of the District and will
continue to be held after the attorney-client session for the purpose of taking up any business that may be the
result of the attorney-client session or any other business of the District. Both portions of the special board
meeting are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for
community development districts. A copy of the agenda for the meeting may be obtained from the District
Manager, Special District Services, Inc., 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410.

The board meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place approved by the Board on the record without
additional publication of notice. There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by
telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations
to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48)
hours before the meeting/hearing by contacting the District Manager at (561) 630-4922. If you are hearing or
speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-
955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the
meeting is advised that the person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which the appeal is based.

Kathleen Meneely, District Manager

BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

No.11815309 Nov. 10, 2025

Page 1



BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 14, 2025

A. CALL TO ORDER

The October 14 2025, Regular Board Meeting of the Blue Lake Community Development District (the
“District”) was called to order at 3:03 p.m. in the WildBlue Social Building located at 18721 WildBlue
Boulevard, Fort Myers, Florida 33966.

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been
published in the Naples Daily News on October 3, 2025, as legally required.

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

It was determined that the attendance of the following Board Members constituted a quorum:

Chairman Chris Hasty Present
Vice Chairman David Bello Present
Supervisor Norbie Larsen Present via phone
Supervisor Mark Rapponotti Absent
Supervisor Terry Vette Present

Also present were the following Staff Members:

District Manager Kathleen Meneely Special District Services, Inc.
District Counsel Wes Haber (via phone) Kutak Rock LLP
District Engineer Frank Savage (via phone) Barraco and Associates, Inc.

Also present were:

Marc & Sydell Nusbaum, Jim Spalding, Bob Kudlacik, Dale Brazdis, Frank De Rosa, Tom & Regina
Jusczak, Steve Kiraly and Linda Jones (HOA.

D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA

Mr. Savage noted that he would like to present the Supplemental Engineering Report and it was the
consensus of the Board to add it under New Business.

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. September 9, 2025, Regular Board Meeting

The minutes of the September 9, 2025, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration.

A motion was made by Mr. Bello, seconded by Mr. Vette and passed unanimously approving the
minutes of the September 9, 2025, Regular Board Meeting, as presented.

Page 1 of 4
Page 2



F. OLD BUSINESS
1. Update on Lake Bank Repair Project
a. Gantt Chart Update

Mr. Savage noted that the updated schedule had been distributed as had the 90% plans. He indicated the
plans were consistent with the Wild Blue plans and had been incorporated into the permit and bid
documents that were being prepared. He explained that a parallel set was being prepared for landward
remediation and also stated that Mr. Larsen had been working closely with staff, on behalf of the Board,
on the plans and documents. Mr. Larsen stated that they were working on figuring out marine mattress
alternatives, noting that this would not hold up the bid documents, as changes could be made through
addendums and alternatives in the package. He continued that if a few extra weeks were needed for
extra facts to be researched before going out to bid, he believes that the time should be taken in order to
save money. Mr. Bello noted that the current chart showed we were on schedule and the repairs should
be built by late June 2026. Mr. Larsen stated that if additional time were necessary, it would be weeks
not months.

Mrs. Nusbaum asked if it hurt the District that Wild Blue was already in the bidding process. Mr. Savage
stated that the schedule was about 2-3 weeks apart and any lessons learned were being applied to this
District. He continued that he anticipates all bidders being interested in both projects and intends to cast
a wide net, noting that for Wild Blue, the vendors he has heard from were all local. Mr. Bello opined
that if both districts wanted to use the same contractor there may be issues with timing with Mr. Vette
noted that there were also advantages to have one contractor do it at the same time.

Mr. Spalding expressed that there may be an advantage in pricing if both projects had the same
contractor. Mr. Bello expressed that he felt this might be a risk. Mr. Vette summarized that we would
know more when we get into the bid process. Mr. Larsen stated that requiring a bid bond would eliminate
a lot of bidders but he believes we should keep that requirement in the RFP.

2. Consider Liability Document for Dock Holders

Mr. Haber noted that the draft of the liability document was in the agenda, noting that it gives
homeowners with docks a decision to remove or to take responsibility and liability for future repairs. He
suggested the Board approve the document, in substantial form, and name a Board Member to coordinate
with the homeowners impacted.

After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Bello, seconded by Mr. Hasty and passed unanimously
approving the Liability Document for Dock Holders and naming David Bello as the Board contact for
dock related issues.

Ms. Meneely handed out questions received from a two residents concerning the docks with Mr. Bello
noting that the residents who inquired were not in Phase 1 so they are not impacted by the document.
He also noted that the questions were construction related and we will have more answers as the project
proceeds. Mr. Savage stated he would work on connecting addresses with the impacted docks and Ms.
Meneely noted that letters could be sent to those residents.

Mr. Jusczak asked what happened if a resident failed to comply and Mr. Bello stated that if they do not
sign the document, their dock will be moved and the cost will be billed back to the homeowners. He
continued that the letter would state this information along with a deadline date. Mr. Hasty further noted
that the property could also be liened upon.

Page 2 of 4
Page 3



G. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion Regarding Lake Bank Repair Bid Documents
a. Discussion Regarding Increasing Bid Interest

Mr. Larsen noted that the documents were being reviewed and looked good. Mr. Savage indicated that
they could be put on the next meeting agenda for consideration and would be distributed prior to the
meeting for review.

Mr. Savage noted that Cummins Cederberg was aware of casting a wide net and Mr. Larsen stated that
the project could be advertised in many locations. He also reiterated that the bond requirement would
give a certain pool of builders who can meet that requirement. Mr. Savage agreed that there were systems
to use.

2. (ADDED) Consider Master Engineering Report

Mr. Savage presented the Supplement to the Blue Lake Master Engineer’s Report dated October 3, 2025,
noting it was used for bonding. He explained that the numbers assume a full revetment all the way
around the lake with Mr. Larsen opining that he felt the numbers were too high. Mr. Haber explained
that the report was used for the bond validation process which was held on Monday and approved. Mr.
Haber explained that there was $5 Million left in the existing validation and now an additional $20
Million in new validation funds.

Mr. Vette noted he would send the supplemental engineer’s report to Mr. Kessler for fund bonding.
Discussion ensued on the bonding process with Mr. Vette noting that there were dual processes going
on including litigation for the repair costs. Mr. Hasty reiterated that the supplemental report was way
above the best estimate of costs for the current phase of the project. Mr. Haber noted that numbers would
be refined with time, as the project keeps moving along.

H. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
1. Engineer’s Report
a. Update on Map of Maintenance Responsibilities/Ownership

Mr. Savage explained that research was taking place and requisitions were being reviewed in order to
develop the map. As an ongoing project, they found that all main storm lines were funded by the CDD
but the rear yard drainage was not, noting that the roadways were private but the curbing and catch basins
were CDD. He noted that some dedications were lacking so they are identifying and working with the
attorney on those issues. Mr. Bello summarized by saying, in the backyards, anything to make things
pretty is HOA and water flow is the District’s responsibility.

2. Attorney’s Report
Mr. Haber had nothing further to report.
Ms. Meneely reminded the Board to complete their 4-hours of ethics training before the end of the year.
Ms. Jones noted that the HOA had decided not to take over maintenance of the fence and Ms. Meneely
pointed out that the residents may eventually want a higher level of maintenance than the District

currently provides.

3. Manager’s Report

Page 3 of 4
Page 4



a. Financials
Ms. Meneely presented the financials. The Board Members had no questions.
b. Meeting Schedule

Ms. Meneely noted that the next meeting would include an attorney-client session and were scheduled
for October 28, 2025, and November 11, 2025.

After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Bello, seconded by Mr. Vette and passed unanimously
cancelling the second meeting in October.

Mr. Vette noted he would not be able to attend the November 11 meeting when the attorney-client session
would also be held.

Mr. Bello noted that mediation was set for December 3 so it will have to be held in November. Mr.
Larsen noted that he might be able to attend in person.

c. Discussion Regarding Process to Fill Future Board Vacancy

Ms. Meneely advised of a letter in the agenda packet from Mr. Hasty advising that he intends to resign
in the future and recommended starting the search for a replacement.

After discussion, it was consensus of the Board for Ms. Meneely to send the HOA a vacancy notice for
distribution with a return due date of November 3, noting that the Board will consider applicants at the
November 11 meeting.

I.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda.

J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

The Board Members had no further comments.

K. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Hasty, seconded
by Mr. Bello and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 4:25 p.m.

ATTESTED BY:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice-Chair

Page 4 of 4
Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL
YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT
TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Blue Lake Community Development
District (“District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose special assessments
upon the properties within the District; and,

WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an Amended
Budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:

Section 1. The Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 attached hereto as
Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted.

Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 18" day of November, 2025.

ATTEST: BLUE LAKE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: By:
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson

Page 6



Blue Lake

Community Development District

Amended Final Budget For
Fiscal Year 2024/2025
October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 7



CONTENTS

I AMENDED FINAL OPERATING FUND BUDGET

1! AMENDED FINAL DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET

Page 8



AMENDED FINAL BUDGET

BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

OPERATING FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025

OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR AMENDED YEAR

2024/2025 FINAL TO DATE

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 10/1/24 - 9/29/25
O & M Assessments 581,132 581,661 581,661
Debt Assessments 663,697 661,942 661,942
Developer Contribution - O&M 0 0 0
Other Revenues - Line Of Credit Proceeds 0 122,100 122,100
Interest Income 480 9,950 9,847
Total Revenues 1,245,309 1,375,653 1,375,550
EXPENDITURES
Supervisor Fees 12,000 6,400 6,400
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 960 490 490
Engineering/Inspections 40,000 54,500 50,251
Engineering Extraordinary - Retaining Wall 0 94,000 78,999
Mitigation Monitoring 138,500 220,000 211,353
Lake Maintenance 60,000 49,000 45,196
Flow Way Inspection Certification 5,000 1,000 0
Vista Dry Retention Area 0 3,900 3,900
Detention Area Maintenance 36,000 35,441 35,441
Miscellaneous Maintenance (Shoreline Stabilization) 55,000 68,000 62,492
Maintenance Reserve 50,000 10,000 0
Management 30,576 30,576 30,576
Legal 40,000 45,000 17,319
Legal Extraordinary - Retaining Wall 0 115,000 98,958
Assessment Roll 4,000 4,000 4,000
Audit Fees 4,100 3,800 3,800
Arbitrage Rebate Fee 650 650 650
Insurance 13,610 12,850 12,850
Legal Advertisements 6,000 5,000 3,776
Miscellaneous 2,000 3,500 3,025
Postage 700 1,200 1,162
Office Supplies 1,050 1,950 1,829
Dues & Subscriptions 175 175 175
Trustee Fees 4,050 4,246 4,246
Continuing Disclosure Fee 1,000 350 350
Deficit Funding (FY 2022/2023) 41,373 0 0
Capital Outlay - Lake Bank Expenditure 0 133,400 133,400
Construction Costs 0 50,000 25,550
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 546,744 954,428 836,188
Excess/ (Shortfall) 698,565 421,225 539,362
Bond Payments (623,875) (636,903) (636,903)
Balance 74,690 (215,678) (97,541)
County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (24,897) (1,201) (1,201)
Discounts For Early Payments (49,793) (45,820) (45,820)
Net Excess/ (Shortfall) - (262,699) (144,562)
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/24 $119,418
FY 2024/2025 ACTIVITY ($262,699)
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/25 ($143,281)

I
Page 9




AMENDED FINAL BUDGET
BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

Notes

Reserve Fund Balance = $311,938*.

Revenue Fund Balance = $311,982*.

FISCAL YEAR AMENDED YEAR
2024/2025 FINAL TO DATE
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 | 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 | 10/1/24 - 9/29/25
Interest Income 500 32,781 32,781
NAV Tax Collection 623,875 636,903 636,903
Payment By Developer 0 0 0
Total Revenues $ 624,375 | $ 669,684  $ 669,684
EXPENDITURES
Principal Payments 220,000 220,000 220,000
Interest Payments 403,238 407,638 407,638
Bond Redemption 1,137 0 0
Transfer To Construction Fund 0 13,688 13,688
Total Expenditures $ 624,375 | $ 641,326 | $ 641,326
Excess/ (Shortfall) $ -1 $ 28,358 | $ 28,358
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/24 $595,562
FY 2024/2025 ACTIVITY $28,358
FUND BALANCE AS OF 9/30/25 $623,920

Revenue Fund Balance To Be Used To Make 12/15/2025 Interest Payment Of $199,419.

* Approximate Amounts

Series 2019 Bond Information

Original Par Amount =
Interest Rate =

Issue Date =

Maturity Date =

Par Amount As Of 9/30/25 =

11/2/2025 10:44 AM

$10,400,000
3.50% - 4.5%
May 2019
June 2049

$9,195,000

Pagdeé 10

Annual Principal Payments Due:

June 15th

Annual Interest Payments Due:
June 15th & December 15th




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BLUE
LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING AN
ANNUAL REPORT OF GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE
MEASURES AND STANDARDS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Blue Lake Community Development District (the “District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government organized and existing under and pursuant to Chapters 189
and 190, Florida Statutes, as amended; and

WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2024, the Florida Legislature adopted House Bill 7013,
codified as Chapter 2024-136, Laws of Florida, and creating Section 189.0694, Florida Statutes;
and

WHEREAS, the District adopted Resolution 2024-06 on August 13, 2024, establishing
goals and objectives for the District and creating performance measures and standards to evaluate
the District’s achievement of those goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 189.0694, Florida Statutes, the District must adopt and
publish on its website an annual report prior to December 1% of each year, describing the goals and
objectives achieved by the district, as well as the performance measures and standards used by the
district to make this determination, and any goals or objectives the district failed to achieve.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has the annual report of the District’s goals, objectives,
and performance measures and standards attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A (the
“Annual Report”) and presented the Annual Report to the Board of the District; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best
interests of the District to adopt by resolution the attached annual report of the goals, objectives
and performance measures and standards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:

SECTION 1. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are
incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution.

SECTION 2. The District Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the Annual Report
regarding the District’s success or failure in achieving the adopted goals and objectives and directs
the District Manager to take all necessary actions to comply with Section 189.0694, Florida
Statutes.

SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

Page 11



SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in
effect unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of November, 2025.

ATTEST: COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Annual Report of Performance Measures/Standards

Page 12



Exhibit A

Program/Activity: District Administration
Goal: Remain compliant with Florida Law for all district meetings
Objectives:

e Notice all District regular, special, and public hearing meetings
e Conduct all post-meeting activities
e District records retained in compliance with Florida Sunshine Laws

Performance Measures:

e All Meetings publicly noticed as required (YES)
e Meeting minutes and post-meeting action completed (YES)
e District records retained as required by law (YES)

Program/Activity: District Finance
Goal: Remain Compliant with Florida Law for all district financing activities
Objectives:

District adopted fiscal year budget

District amended budget at end of fiscal year

Process all District finance accounts receivable and payable
Support District annual financial audit activities

Performance Measures:

District adopted fiscal year budget (YES)
District amended budget at end of fiscal year (YES)
District accounts receivable/payable processed for the year (YES)
“No findings” for annual financial audit (NO)
o If“yes” explain

Program/Activity: District Operations
Goal: Insure, Operate and Maintain District owned Infrastructure & assets
Objectives:

e Annual renewal of District insurance policy(s)
e Contracted Services for District operations in effect
e Compliance with all required permits

Performance Measures:

e District insurance renewed and in force (YES)
e Contracted Services in force for all District operations (YES)
e Permits in compliance (YES)

Page 13



Blue Lake

Community Development District

Financial Report For
September 2025

Page 14



BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2025
Year
Annual To Date
Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES 10/1/24 - 9/30/25 Sep-25 10/1/24 - 9/30/25
O & M Assessments 581,132 0 581,661
Debt Assessments 661,941 0 661,942
Other Revenues 480 0 0
Interest Income 0 0 9,847
Line of Credit Proceeds 0 0 122,100
Total Revenues $ 1,243,553 - 1,375,550
EXPENDITURES
Administrative Expenditures
Supervisor Fees 12,000 600 6,400
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 960 46 490
Management 30,576 2,548 30,576
Legal 40,000 0 17,319
Legal Extraordinary - Retaining Wall, Etc. 0 0 98,958
Assessment Roll 4,000 4,000 4,000
Audit Fees 4,100 0 3,800
Arbitrage Rebate Fee 650 0 650
Insurance 13,610 0 12,850
Legal Advertisements 6,000 0 3,776
Miscellaneous 2,000 211 3,025
Postage 700 59 1,162
Office Supplies 1,050 64 1,829
Dues & Subscriptions 175 0 175
Trustee Fee 4,050 0 4,246
Continuing Disclosure Fee 1,000 350 350
Deficit Funding (FY 2022/2023) 41,373 0 0
Capital Outlay - Lake Bank Expenditure 0 0 133,400
Total Administrative Expenditures 162,244 7,878 323,006
Maintenance Expenditures
Engineering/Inspections 40,000 7,738 50,251
Engineering Extraordinary - Retaining Wall 0 0 78,999
Mitigation Monitoring 138,500 0 211,353
Lake Maintenance 60,000 2,866 45,196
Flow Way Inspection Certification 5,000 0 0
Detention Area Maintenance 36,000 3,011 35,441
Miscellaneous Maintenance (Fence Repairs, Stabilization Analysis, etc.) 55,000 8,220 62,492
Maintenance Reserve 50,000 0 0
Vista Dry Retention Area 0 0 3,900
Capital Outlay - Lake Bank 0 0 0
Construction Costs 0 25,550 25,550
Total Maintenance Expenditures 384,500 47,385 513,182
Total Expenditures $ 546,744 55,263 836,188
REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES $ 696,809 (55,263) 539,362
Bond Payments (623,875) 0 (636,903)
BALANCE $ 72,934 (55,263) (97,541)
County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (24,312) 0 (1,201)
Discounts For Early Payments (48,622) 0 (45,820)
EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) $ - (55,263) (144,562)
Carryover From Prior Year 0 0 0
NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) $ - (55,263) (144,562)
Note - Draw From Lake Bank Repair Project Line Of Credit: $133,400.
Bank Balance As Of 9/30/25 $ 181,548.62
Accounts Payable As Of 9/30/25 $ 73,293.07
Line of Credit As Of 9/30/25 $ 133,400.00
Accounts Receivable As Of 9/30/25 $ -
Available Funds As Of 9/30/25 $ (25,144.45)

Page 15




- $ - $
(0v'€06°9€9)  $ (01'zv6199) $
(gz'829'658) $ (g€'199'189) ¢
G9'L8S'96L'L $ €1°82S $
ze'6L0'eve’L $

‘S898] pue SJUNoJsIp JB)e sjusuissasse

pajebpng Gz0z/720Z 818 G/8'€29$ PUe ¥9Z'9%S$ ‘6EL 0LL LS 2ESL0'EVT')
'S99} pUB SJUNOJSIP 810J8q SJUBISSOSSE 00 L¥6°1L99 192
pajebpng Gz0z/720Z 81 L16°199% Pue ZE1'18S$ ‘€L0'ErT' LS 910N %00°00L ZeveL'L8s [lk:{e}
suon9||0) 110y JudwWSSassy
(=)
-
<P]
0%'€06'9€9 0'€06'969  $ | G2'8/9'656 $|0L2v6'199  $]SE199°185  $[S9185°96L°L § [(8F'0z8'Sh) $ [(zEL0Z'L) $|erees §|zesLo'eveL § =Y))
= = L&
- - [ [~
- - €l
0£'S9Y'y 0€'G9Y'y €G°€9L'Y 0€'S9Y'y €G°€9L'Yy £8'829'8 L€ 15 25'1.€'8 jsausul/sexel AVN|  Gz/SL/L0 J10j09)j09 xe ] Aunog 88| L1 |zl
09'6/8'C 09'628'C 2€069'C 09'6/8'C 2€069'C 26'695'S vZ'291 89°L0¥'G Jsasajul/sexel AYN|  G2/L1/90 10j09)j0Q xe| Aunod 88| 0 |1}
G8'€€0'C G8'€€0'C 60°006'} G8'€€0'C 60°006'} 76'€£6'€ 8S'vLL 9€'618'€ Jsaussu/sexel AYN|  GZ/SL/SO J10j09)j00 xe ] Aunog 981 6 |0l
0lzre'gl oL'zre'9l 12 LYE'Y) olzre'gl 1T LYE'Y) 1€'689'0€ 1€'689'0€ soXel AVN|  SZ/LLIY0 Jopgjiog xel Aunogea]| g | 6
S¥'21L'0) Sy'L1L2'0) 216076 59°/68'0) €2°2€5'6 1692102 (1£'€92) 88'68€'02 sexel AVN|  GzZ/€L/€0 10909 xel Aunog e[ L | 8
0L°/€1')2 0L/€1'/2 10'628'€Z 0L°161')2 Zi'69€' 7T 11'296'0S (Ge'¥91°1) zl'l2L'es soxel AVN|  Gz/€L/20 Jopg|iog xel Aunogeeg| g | /4
50'866'2Z 50'866'2C €9'061°02 0€'60L'€C €1°G18'02 89'88L'EY (gL6eg’t) €Y' veS' vy sexel AVN|  GZ/SL/L0 0909 xel Aunog a7 G | 9
09°€v8'€e 09°€¥8'€€ 9e'Z1L'6C 0Z'¥61'GE 11°868'0€ 96'956'€9 (5£'9€5°2) 1£'260'99 sexel AVN|  ¥2/0€/zZL Jopgjiog xel Aunogee]| ¥ | g
G/'699'86€ G/'699'86€ 11°500'0S€ 05°082'GL¥ ¥6'885'79€ 25°6.9'sv. (z6°€61°1€) ¥'698'6.LL sexel AVN|  ¥2/LLiZL 109100 xel Aunog a1 ¢ |+
06°26L°9L1 06'26L9L1 S0'710°20} 0€'6£0°'L21 ¥S'¥92'90L s6Liz'sle (68'160'6) ¥8'€0€'/2¢ soxel AVN|  #2/92/LL Jopg|iog xel Aunogee]| z | €
01819 0L'€¥8’) 70'819°) 09'28€'C 11°160'C v1L9v'e (16'7€2) (ze'822) $ LEVLY'Y seXel AVN|  ¥2/vLiLL Jopgjiog xel funog ey | |z
(00'622) (00°861) (00°€2¥) (00°€2¥) $ S994 ¥2/ZLiL) Jesiedddy doid Ajunod ee7 o} pled |
00'528'€29 $ |00°6.8'€29 $ | 00¥92'9¥S$ [00'G28'€Z9 $ | 00'%9Z9¥S$ | 00°6EL'0LL'LS
00'L¥6°L99 ¢ | 00ZELL8SS [00°L¥6'L99 ¢ | 002ELL8SS | 00°€LO'EVT’L$
a9ysnuy (934 (934 (934 (934 10}99]109 junoasiq pred paAladay sydiaday ¥o4d aiva NO¥d INIWAVL #al | #
0} pled ® sjunoJsig ® sjunoJsig ® sjunoJsig ® sjunoJsig Xe] wold IaN suolssiwwo) jsaitaju] }J09]|0D Xe |
SJUBWISSASSY 194Y) 18Yvy) aloyag) alojag)
1qeg awodu| awodu| awodu| awodu|
jusawssassy jusuwissassy juswissassy juswissassy
192Q NBO 192@ N2O
G20ze/veoc
SNOILD3TT0D XV1

aad aMvianiga



| abed

10°250°€h- GE'9eG'e SjUNOJsIQ JuUdWISSBSSY J10)09]j00 xe AJunod 897 ¥202/0€/C) ysoda(
2.'02s'0v- 26'¢6l°LE SJUNOJsI JusWSSasSSY J10)09]j00 xe AJunod &9 vcoc/LLichL ysode(
08'92¢'6- 681606 SJUNOJsI JusWSSasSsY J10)09]j00 xe AJunod o9 ¥202/9¢2/LL ysods(
L6'vEC- L6'v€C SJUNoJsIQ Judwssassy 10)09]j00 xe | Ajunod o9 ¥cocivL/LL ysoda(
S)UNOISI( JUBWISSISSY - £8E-10
ze10g'L- 000 zeLoe’L $994 JUSWISS8SSY - 0€8€E-10 [Bl0L
ze'1L0g'L- ce'8LL S99 Judlissassy 10)09]j00 xe | Ajunod o9 ¥2oc/vL/LL ysoda(
oo'ecy- oo'eey S}S00 UlWpe/sesy Jesieldde Apedoid GZ/vZ Ad Jesielddy Apedoid Ajuno) e 869210 ¥coc/icL/LL g
S994 JUBWISSASSY - 0£8E-10
0¥'€06°9€9- 000 0¥'€06°'9€9 99jsni] 0] pled-ssassy 198 - 0¢8¢-10 [eloL
0¥'€06'9€9- 0€'S9v'y punj 8nusAal 610¢ SaHas 000Y0E8YC #OV (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's'n 00010€8YC# Gc0oce/LelL0
01'8EV'2€9- 09'6.8'C punj enuaAal §10¢ S8HSS 00010€8YC #1900V (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's'n 000¥0€8¥C G202/0€/90
06'855'629- G8'€e0'C punj ®nusAsl 610Z S8WSs 000¥0E8YC #OOV (sydieoay xe]) yueg 's'n 000%0€8¥C G20zZ/LE/S0
S RZAWRANY oL'zve'9lL punj 8nudAal 61 0¢ SaHas 000¥0E8YC #OOV (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's'N 00010€8¥C# G202/0€/¥0
GG'Z8LLLY9- Sy LLL0L punj 8nuaAal 610¢ SaHas 000Y0E8YC #OOV (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's'n 00010€8YC# G20c/Le/e0
01°G9%'009- 0L'L€l'Le punj enuaAal §10¢ S8HSS 00010€8YC #1900V (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's'n 000¥0E8YC# G¢0¢/8¢/20
0v'L2e'€LS- G0'866'CC punj ®nusAsl 610Z S8WSs 000¥0E8YC #OOV (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's'N 000¥70€8¥C# G20oz/Le/Lo
G€'62€'05S- 09'ev8'ee punj 8nuaAal 610¢ SaHas 000¥0E8YC #OOV (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's'N 00010€8¥C# ¥cozc/Lereh
G/'G8¥'9LG- G/'699'86€ punj 8nusAal 610¢ SaHas 000Y0E8YC #OOV (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's'n 000t0€8¥C coc/Lereh
00918211 0L'8L9°L punj enuaAal §10¢ S8HSS 00010€8YC #1900V (sydieoal xe]) yueg 's’n 000¥0E8YC# ¥c0c/L2/LL g
06°L6L°9LL- 06°L6L9LL punj ®nusAsl 610Z S8HSs 000¥0E8YC #OOV (sydieoay xe]) yueg 's'N 000¥70€8¥C# ¥20¢/L2/LL g
99)sni] o] pled-ssassy 19aq - 028¢-10
0l'2v6°199 0l'2v6°199 000 sjuswissessy 1geq - 018¢-10 [eloL
01°2¥6'199 0€°G9Y'y sjuswssessy 198d J10)09)j00 xe | AJunod o9 G20Z/SL/L0 ysods(
08'9.¥'259 09'6.8'C sjuswissassy 19eQ 10)09]j00 xe | AJunod o9 G202/LL/90 ysoda(
02°L6G'759 G8'€E0'C Sjuswissassy 199 J10)09]j00 xe AJunod 897 G20e/SL/s0 ysode(
GE'€9G'259 oL'zve'al sjuswissessy 19eQ J10)09]j00 xe AJunod &9 G2oe/LLIv0 ysods(
G2'12zT'9€9 G9°2G8°0l sjuswissessy 19eQ J10)09)j0D xe | Ajunod o9 G202/91/€0 ysods(
09'€9€°629 0L°262'2 sjuswssassy 19eQ 8 IN®O 10)09]|00 x| Ajunog o9 Gcoz/eL/eo ysoda(
06°G09°26S 0€'60L'€C sjuswissassy 199Q J10)09]j00 xe AJunod 897 Gcoe/sL/Lo ysode(
09'968°'€.S 0Z'¥61'Ge sjuswissessy 19eQ J10)09]j00 xe AJunod 897 ¥202/0€/CL ysode(
0¥'20L°8€S 05°082'GLY sjuswssessy 198d J10)09]j00 xe | AJunod o9 ¥2oe/LLicL ysods(
06'ler'ezt 0€'6€0°'LCL sjuswssassy 198Qd 10)09]j00 xe | AJunod o9 ¥202/9¢/L L ysoda(
09'28€C 09'28€'C sjuswssassy 199Q 10309100 xe] Ajunod o9 vcocivL/LL ysode(
sjuswissassy 3qad - 018¢-10
G€'199°18S G€'199°'18S 000 sjuswissassy INRO - 001€-10 [eloL
G€'199°18S €G'€9L'y sjuswsssassy N80 J10)09]j00 xe AJunod 897 Gcoe/sL/Lo ysodea(
28'L6V'LLG 2€'069'C sjuswissessy N80 J10)09]j00 xe AJunod 897 G20e/LL/90 ysode(
05°208'%.S 60°006°L sjuswissassy N80 J10)09]j00 xe | AJunod o9 G202/S1/S0 ysods(
L¥'L06'CLS 1T LvE'YL sjuswsssassy N80 10)09]j00 xe | AJunod 89 G20e/LLv0 ysoda(
¥1°09G'85S €2'2€5'6 sjuswissassy N80 1030900 xe] Ajunod o9 G202/9L/€0 ysoda(
16°,20'6¥S Zy'69€' v sjuswissessy 198 ® IN?O 10)09]|0D X Ajunoy 897 Gcoe/eL/eo ysods(
6%'859'72S €1°618'0C sjuswissessy N80 J10)09]j00 xe | AJunod o9 G20zZ/SL/L0 ysods(
9€'E¥8'€0S 11'868°0¢ sjuswissassy N80 10)09]j00 xe | AJunod 89 ¥202/0€/2) ysoda(
G2'GY6'cLy ¥6'885'¥9¢ sjuswssassy N80 10309100 xe] Ajunod o9 coc/LLich ysoda(
1€'95€'801 ¥S'¥92°901 sjuswissessy N80 J10)09]j00 xe AJunod 897 ¥202/9¢/L L ysode(
117160 117160 sjuswissassy N80 J10)09]j0D xe ] AJunod o9 ¥20C/vL/LL ysods(
sjuawissassy N0 - 00L€-10
awoou|
asuadx3/awoou| AreuipiQ
aouejeg }pasn nqeq [JITETT aweN wnN ajeq adA]

§20Z Jaquaydag ybnouy} yZ0Z 41990300

jlejaQq sso7 R Jjoid
Jou3s1q Juswdojaaag AJlUunwiwo) aye] an|g

siseg |en1ooy
G2Z/Lo/LL

INd 2€:S

Page 17



Z abed

€9'282'€S1 00°G2S'L GZ0Z/LE/E0 NIy} SBOINISS $69ZOVD . L# 1osloid ou| S8)eID0SSY B EljaJessed di G202/1€/€0
€9°/0L°1G1 85°€51 68 “"joxa pajsll Odd3A14 2 ® | A106s)en jo juswiiess} suo D77 S82IAIBS [eJUBWUOIIAUT [lIypueS G86E G202/81/€0
S0'¥G5°29 00°6/8°L ¥202Z/0€/L )L NIy} SB2IMBS $69ZOVD . L# 10sloid oU| SB}EI00SSY ¥ El[oJessed INBS ¥202/0€/1 L
5062909 00°0Z8'S ¥202/1€/01 NIy} SBOIAILS $69ZOVD . L# 1osloid ou| S8eI00SSY B IN8S ¥202/LE/0L
G0'658' VS G0'6G8'VS “1jox@ pajsi| Odd3 14 ¢ B | A10Bsyeo o Juswyeasy suo 077 S92IAIBS [ejusWUOIIAUT ov8e ¥202/LE/0L I
Buriojiuoy uonebIN - €LEL-10
00'925'0¢ 000 00°925'0¢ s984 Juswabeue| - L1g1-10 [EJOL
00'925'0¢€ 00'8%5°C G20z Jequieideg - o84 Juswabeue|y ou| s8dIAIBS JoLsIq [eloads G/11-G202 §202/0€/60
0082082 00'845°C GZ0z 1snbny - o8} Juswabeuepy ou| s82IAIBS JoMIsIq [eoeds 1501-6202 6202/1€/80
00°08%'52 00'8+5°C G20z AInr - 88y Juswabeuey ou| $80IAIBS JoUISIq [eads 0¥60-6202 G202/1€/20
00'2€6'22 00'8¥5°C G20z aunr - o9} Juswabeueyy ou| S821ABS JoUISIq [eoads 6180-G202 $202/0€/90
00'¥8€'0¢2 00'8%5°C G20z Ke|y - 99} Juswabeue|y ou| s82IAIBS JoLSIq [eloads 9690-G202 G202/1€/S0
009€8°/L 008452 G20z Iudy - 99} Juswabeue|y oU| SBDIAIBS JOLY 25¥0-5202 G202/0€/%0
00'882'GL 00'845°C GZ0Z Udue\ - 894 Juswabeueyy oU| SDIAIBS JOLY 02£0-6202 G20z/1€/€0
00°0vLCL 00'8¥5°C Gz0z Aseniga- - o9y Juswabeuey ou| $801AIBS JoUISIq [eoads €610-G202 $202/82/20
0026101 008452 G20z Asenuer - 98} Juswabeue|y ou| s82IAIBS JoLSIq [eloads 8.00-G202 G202/L€/10
0049, 00'8¥5°C 20z Joquieoa( - 99} Jusabeue|y ou| s82IAIBS JoLISIq [eeds 9€81-¥202 ¥20z/LeieL
00'960°S 00'845°C ¥202 JoquianoN - 98} Juswabeue|y ou| $80IAIBS JoUISIq [eDads 8091-¥202 ¥202/0€/L 1 I
00'8%5°C 00'8¥5°C %20z 199030Q - 93} Juswabeue|y ou| $801ABS JoUISIq [eoads Slv1-¥202 ¥202/LE/0L 19
s994 Juawabeuely - LLEL-10
G/°0G2'0S 000 §/°0G2'0S Bupssulbuz - 0LEL-10 [EIOL
G/°0G2'0S 0§°2€L'L S8OIAISS [BUOISSBJ0Id SNOBUE|[SISIN ou| S8eID0SSY pue OdBllEg £010¢ §202/€2/60
STeLsey 000.2'S S9OIAI9S [eUOISSBJ0Id SNOBUE|[9ISIN ou| S8}eID0SSY pue odelleg €/862 §202/12/L0
GTeve'le 00°055‘8 SOOINIOS [BUOISSDJOId SNOBUE||DISI ou| S8)eID0SSY pue odElleg 29962 G202/€0/90
G2'£69'82 0009} S8OIAISS [BUOISS®J0Id SNOBUE|[SSIN oU| S8}BID0SSY puE OdBLIEg cL6z G20z/7Liv0
GZ'€90'L2 05°250°C uonelo}sal |jem Bulurejel Ou| S8JeID0SSY pue OdELIEg Z1v62 $202/60/%0
G/°G00°'6Z GTLGE'Y “Bisep uolelo)sal x| [BUONEBIOBI | Ud J0) Buikerins ou| S8}eID0SSY pue OdBllEY 11162 G202/61/20
0G'¥59'02 05'685'6 G202/61/20 iy} s82IAI8S [euoissajoud OsIy ou| s8)eID0SSY pue odElleg 8162 G202/61/20
00°G90°LL 00°0£6°2 ¥202/21/2) niy} Buuesuibus [eseush OU| S8}EID0SSY puE OdBLIEY 16882 ¥20z/eLizL
00°GEL'8 00°GEL'S rel0)sal ||lem Buluie}ay pue saolnIes [euoissajold osI OU| S8)eI00SSY pue ooelleg 26882 202/21/2) |
Buusauibuz - 0L€1-10
asuadxgy
86'725'695 81°0Gv'€5e | 02'G26'€89 awoou| [ejo].
€,'9¥8'6 €,'9¥8'6 000 (49) swoou| ysa18)u| - OL¥6-10 [BIOL
€1°9¥8'6 10°2z¢ ysausu| G202/1€/20 ysods(
99'725'6 0z'zse ysausul G202/0€/90 ysoda(
9r'TLL'6 9€'GYS ysausyu| G202/1€/S0 ysoda(
012298 90°2€0°} Jsasju| G202/0€/+0 usodag
¥0°065'L 9°€GY'L ysausu| G202Z/1€/€0 ysods(
0r'9€L'9 Ty oey'L ysausyu| $202/82/20 ysods(
86'G0L'Y 09'€€0'C ysausyu| G202/LE/1L0 ysoda(
8€2,9'C 05976} ysausyu| ¥202/LE/2)L ysoda(
8862/ 16112 ysausyu| ¥202/0€/L1 ysods(
16°€SY 16°€SY ysausyu| ¥202/L1/0L ysods(
(49) awoduj jsasayu - 0L¥6-L0
8 028'Gh- 000 81'028'SY SJUNODSI( JUBWSSSSSY - LE8E-10 [eJOL
8¥'028'Gh- 1€°€92 SJUN0OSI JUBISSISSY J10)09]j00 xe | Ajunod o9 G202/91/€0 ysods(
11°1SG'Sh- GEP9L'L sjuswissassy 1gaQ B N8O 10)09]|00 x| Ajunog 891 G202/ELI20 ysoda(
28'26E - G/Gee't SJUN0JSI JUBWISSBSSY 1030900 xe] Ajunod o9 G20z/SL/1L0 usodag
aouejeg Hpaln Hqaqg [IVETT] aweN wnN ajeq adA]

§20Z Jaquaydag ybnouy} yZ0Z 41990300

jlejaQq sso7 R Jjoid
Jousiq Juswdojaaag AJlunwiwo)

aye an|g

siseg |en1ooy
G2Z/Lo/LL

INd 2€:S

Page 18



¢ abed

Page 19

00°008'€ 000 00°008'€ $994 IPNY - 0ZEL-10 [B10L
00°008'€ 00°005°L 1pne z/ez A4 10} JuswAed ssaiboid 1s| $9]e100Ssy pue Neio SeLLT §202/10/90
00°00€'2 00'00€'2 upne yz/ez A4 1o} JuswAed ssaiBoid [euy pue puz $9]e100ssy pue neio 98€/2 §202/10/90
$994 JIPNY - 0ZEL-10
00°000'% 000 00°000'% 10y X1 /)USWSSaSSY - 8LEL-L0 (2101
00°000'% 00°000'% G20z (uswoa.Be Jad) Uoneledald [0} JUSWSSISSY ou| seoIAIRS JoLlsIq [e10ads ¥221-G202 §202/62/60
I10Y Xe1/jusWSSassY - 8LEL-L0
00°00%'9 000 00°00%'9 $994 J0sIAIRdNS - /1EL-10 (€101
00°00%'9 00°009 “‘olleg) Gz/LLI60 81ep %08Ud GZ/60/60 lep Buneaw §2/60/60 ¥d GZ0Z/SL/60  [euinop [esausD
00°008'S 00°009 “‘olleg) GZ/SZ/80 S1ep 308U GZ/Z1/80 elep Buneew G2/Z1/80 ¥d G20Z/L2/80  [euinor [elausD
00°002'S 007009 " ‘olleg) Gz/6Z/20 S1ep 09U Gz/zZ/L0 Slep Bunesw §2/22/20 ¥d GZ0Z/82/L0  [euinof [essusg
00°009'% 00°009 " ‘olleg) G2/0Z/90 S1ep %9940 GZ/01/90 alep Buijeaw G2/01L/90 ¥d GZ0Z//L/90  [eudnop [esausD
00°000'% 00°009 " ‘oll9g) GZ/01/90 S1ep %oUd GZ//Z/G Svep Buisaw §2//2/S ¥d G20Z/60/90  [euinop [esausD)
00°00%'€ 00°000°L ""G/ST/¥0 B¥ep 03D GZ/ZZ/y RST/8LIV0 S1ep Bunesw 2288/ ¥d G20Z/ve/v0  [euinor [elausD
00°00¥'2 00°00% ‘ollog) Sz/61/€0 S1EP %98UD GZ/L L/E0 Sjep Bunesw GZ-11-€0 ¥d GZ0Z/LL/E0  [euwinof [essusD)
00°000'2 00°00% Y ‘oll9g) Gz/82/Z B1ep %094 Gz/L /20 Slep Buijeaw GZ-11-20 ¥d G202/92/20  [euinop [esausg
00°009°L 00008 " olleg) Gz/E/Z 91BP X030 8Z/L B LL/L d1ep Bunesw Gz uer ¥d GZOZ/LE/LO  [euinop [esausD
007008 007008 ") ¥ZI6L/ZL 218D YO9YD ¥Z/0L/ZL 8 ZL/L L S¥ep Bunesw v2I6LIZL ¥d ¥20Z/LL/ZL  [euinop [elausD
s994 J0SIAIdNG - /LEL-10
68'/56'86 000 68'/56'86 llea - Aleuipioenx3 (e6a7 - 9LeL-10 (€101
68°56'86 LEBVL'Y G20z 1SNBNY Ny} SBWoH Jeuus sA 4aD oeT enig vd ued Aepng z621L §202/1€/80
2580276 ov'ezLL G20z AInp nuy) sswoy Jeuus sA 4aD oeT enig vd ued Aepng LLLL G20Z/LE/L0
z1'98v'98 00°291°0L GZ0Z SuN( NIy} SSWOH Jeuus sA 4dD oe anig vd ued Aepng €86 G202/0€/90
ZL'6lE'9L 05'1LE9'S G20z Ae nuy) sewoy Jeuus sa 4aD oveT enig vd ued Aaung 818 §20Z/LE€/S0
29°289°0L 050971 G20z 1udy NIy} SewoH JeuusT sa ao oxeT enig vd ued Aepng €zl §202/22/S0
21'126'SS 29798'cl GZ0Z U2JBN NI} SOWOH JeuusT sa 4o oxeT enig vd ued Aepng 985 G20Z/LE/E0
052902y 05°185'91 GZ0Z/€0/¥0 MY} SOWOH Jeuus sa 4ao oxeT anig vd ued Aeung 825 §202/82/20
00'L8Y'SZ 05'€9Y'S G20Z/L€/L0 NIY} SOWOH Jeuus sa 4ao dxeT anig vd ued Aeung €62 G20Z/LE/L0
05°210°0Z 05°ZrL'L ¥Z0Z/LE/Z) NIU) SOWOH JeuusT sA 4aQ exeT enig vd ued Aepng elz Y20Z/LEIT)
00'6/Z'81 00092'C ¥20Z/0€/L L NU) SSWOH JeuusT sA 4aQ axeT enig vd ued Aepng oLl ¥202/0¢/L L
00'GL0'9L 00'GL0'9L ¥2Z/LE/0L NIY) SSWOH Jeuus sA 4aD oe anig vd ued Aepng 74 ¥202/LE/0L I
IleM - Areurpioenx3 e - 91€1-10
SYBLELL 000 SYBLE'LL s994 [e697 - GLEL-10 (0L
SYBLELL G6'€85'E G20z aunp niy) [eBa| dT7 3100 ey €€1Z19¢ §202/0€/90
05'GEL'EL 05°100'G G20z Iudy niyy [ebo) d7 300 Yeiny 85918G€ §202/0€/90
00+€L'8 00099 G20Z YoJeN iy (uoonujsuoo joefoud) [ebe) dT7 300 ey 150555 GZ0Z/LE/E0
00+.0'8 052LLT G20z Arenuged nuyy B9 dT7 3100 ey 050555 §202/82/20
05'L0E'S 05°10€'C Gzoz Arenuer niyy [eBa| dT73100 ey 2€6565€ G20Z/LE/L0
00°000'€ 00°000°€ 202 4990100 [e63) d7 3100 ey SZLZIGE ¥20Z/LE/0L
saag [eBa - GLEL-LO
80°€SE'L LT 000 80°€SE' 11T Burioyuo uoneB - €LEL-L0 [BIOL
80°€5E 11T 00°06Z'L GZ0Z/LE/L0 NI} SOINIBS HBIZOVOL L# 103loid oU| S9JEINOSSY B BllJEssed dS §202/LE/L0 ing
80°€90'042 00°0ZL'y G20Z/0£/90 NIy} SOINISS $EIZOVIL L# 1osloid ou| S9JEID0SSY 3 Bll9JESSEd dr §20Z/0€/90 ing
80°EVE'S0Z 00GLY'T GZ0Z/LE/SO NIU) SIS $EIZOVL L# 1osloid oU| S9JEID0SSY g Bll9JEsSEd de G20Z/LE€/S0
80'826'202 SY'Gre' LY “oxa paysl Odd3 4 2 8 | AioBo)es Jo Juswiesy) suo DT S90IAI9S [BIUSLULOIIAUT [IYPUES LE0Y §202/20/S0
£9'280'GS 1 00°008'L GZ0Z/0S/¥0 NIU) SAOINIBS HEIZOVOL L# 103loid oU| S9JEID0SSY B BlldJESSEd dz G20Z/0€/+0
aouejeg )pai jgeq owsap aweN wnpn ajeq adA)

siseg |en1ooy

§20Z Jaquaydag ybnouy} yZ0Z 41990300
lle}aQg sso7 B 3joid S
1011381 Juswdojanag Ajunwiwo) axe anjg Wd z£'S



p abed

29°0.8°L ¥0°G¥e G2/S2/€0 3 G2/1 1/€0) sBunes|y preog yose|y 9o1oN 0I[e007 BPLIO|4 JouUED £¥26£0.000 G202/1€/€0
8G'G29'l ¥0'S¥e G2/G2/20 8 G2/11/20 0 SByN pleog By jo eonoN 0![e207 EPLIO|4 JBUUED ¥219869000 §202/82/20
¥508€'L 8°0.€ 8|npayos BIN Gz/¥Z A4 AISIATY DI[e007] BpLO|4 JouueD Z¥rEe69000 G202Z/LE/1L0
90°0L0°} 95°89¢ Byn preog Bay jo 010N 0I[e007 BPLO|4 HOUUED 02889000 ¥20zZ/LE/2)L
0S'LvL 0S'L¥.L BN preog Bay @ BN O 40 920N 0I[e007 BPLIO|4 JOuUUED 266.%29000 ¥202/LE/0L
S)UBWIBSIMPAPY [eBaT - 08YL-10
000881 000 00°058°ZL souBINsU| - 0GYL-10 [BIOL
000881 00°058°CL GZ/LI0L-¥2/1LI0L S6EFZL00L #Aolod SIOSIADY Sl @ doueInsu| 8G25¢ ¥202/10/0L
aouesnsu| - 0S¥1-10
00059 000 00°059 99 ajeqay abeniqly - 0 L-10 [ejoL
00°059 00°059 puog 610z seles podas ojed ajeqal abeuyigie ou| suonnjog xe| ST ¥18€00 G202/€0/L0
294 ajeqay abeniqiy - 0£€L-10
006668, 000 00'666'8. IIBM - psoenx3 - Bunssulbuz - $Z€1-10 [EJOL
006668 00088} “IEJo PESYNING) GZOZ dUN( IO} SBDIAISS [eUOISSaj0Id “ou| Bupiesulbug Jojke | #0692 G202/0€/90
006LL'2L 9e'18Y “rurejal peayding) Gzoz |Hdy J0j SBOIAIBS [BUOISSBJ0Id "ou| Buueaulbuz Jojke | #6992 §202/21/S0
¥9°2€9'9/ 98'€19'GZ 02 ‘1.0 Aenigag pouad 8y} 10} SOVIAIDS [BUOISSSJ0Id "ou| Bupeaulbuz Jojke | 66192 $202/82/20
81°€20°LS OV’ LL6'LL 20z ‘1.0 Arenuer pousd U} 10} SSVINISS [BUOISSSJ0Id "ou| Bupsaulbuz Jojke | 9zv9z G202Z/1L€/10
8€'901'6€ €9°66L L1 " ‘10 J1oquieoe( polad 8y} Joj S9OIAISS [euolssajold “ou| Bunesulbuz Jojke | ¥0€92 ¥202/LE/2)L
G/'906°L2 G/'906'C ""Z ‘€1 J8qWIBAON POLIad By} 10} S8OINISS [BUOISSB)0Id "ou| Bupesulbus Jojke | 0v29z ¥202/0€/L 1 g
00°000'G2 00°000'62 Jauiejal "ou| Bupeaulbuz Jojke | Jaurejel ¥202/L0/L1L g
IIeM - pJoesx3 - Buueaulbugz - yZgL-10
09'68% 000 09'68% asuadx3 xe] |joihed - Zzg1L-10 [B10L
09681 06°GH T 'olled) Sz//1/60 8¥ep Xo9ud Gz/60/60 Sep Bunssw G2/60/60 dd GZ0Z/SL/60  leuinor [esausn
0L€ry 06°G¥ " 'olled) Gz/52/80 S¥ep 3o9ud Gz/z1L/80 rep Bunesw GZ/Z1/80 Ud GZ0Z/12/80  [euinor [esausg)
08°26€ 06°G¥ ‘olleg) §z/62/.0 @¥ep 3oeud Gz/zz/L0 Syep Buesw §2/22/L0 dd G202/82/L0  leuinor [esauag
06°'1LG€ 06°GY “*‘olled) G2/0z/90 8¥ep %99Yd Gz/01/90 drep Bunesw GZ/01/90 ¥d G20Z/LL/90  leuinor [esauss
00°90¢ 06'GH Y ‘olled) Sz/01/90 ©¥ep Yo8ud Gz//2/S oep Bunesw G2/12/S ¥d GZ0Z/60/90  leuinor [essusn
01092 0592 ""G2/ST/¥0 ¥ep 3OdUD GZ/2z/y SZ/8L/Y0 Sep Bunesw 2288/v ¥d GZ0Z/¥2/y0  leuinor [esausg
09°€8l 09°0¢ " 'olled) Gz/61/€0 8¥ep 3oayd Gz/L /€0 arep Bunesw GZ-11-€0 ¥d GZ0Z/LL/IE0  leuinor [esausg
00°€S) 09°0€ Y ‘olled) §z/82/Z ¥ep %98y Gz/1 1/20 erep Bunes GZ-11-20 ¥d G202/92/20  leuinor [eJausd
orzel 0Z'1L9 T lolleg) Sz/e/z 9¥ep 3oeyo gz/L B LL/L dyep Bunesw GZ uer ¥d GZOZ/LE/LO  [euInor [essusn
0zZ'19 0Z'L9 " pZ/6LIZ) 8¥ep Yo9Ud $Z/0L/ZL B ZL/L | Sep Bunesw ¥2/6L/Z1 dd ¥202/L1/Z)L  [euinor [esausg
asuadx3 xe] [joihed - ZZEL-1L0
96° LY. 000 96° LY. 09} Buisseo0.d ||01Aed - LZEL-10 8101
96° LY. ve'2S " 'olled) Gz/L1/60 S¥ep %o9Ud Gz/60/60 Siep Bunesw G2/60/60 dd GZ0Z/GL/60  [euinor [esausg
29'569 ve'2S 'olleg) G2/52/80 8¥ep 3o9ud Gz/zZ|L/80 drep Bunesw GZ/Z1/80 Ud G202Z/12/80  leuinor [esausg
8Z'€v9 ve'2s T ‘olled) Gz/62/L0 8¥ep %08Yd Gz/ze/L0 9ep Bunesw G2/22/L0 ¥d G202/82/L0  leuinor [eJauss
76065 ve'zs " ‘olled) §2/02Z/90 8¥ep %o8ud Gz/01/90 Srep Bunssw GZ/01L/90 dd GZ0Z/LL/90  [euinor [esausn
09'8€5 ve'2S Y ‘olleg) Sz/01/90 d¥ep %o9Ud Gz//2/S 9rep Bunesw G2/12/S ¥d GZ0Z/60/90  [euinor [esausn
9z'98% ve'2s ""G2/GT/¥0 B¥ep 308U GZ/Zz/y '52/8L/v0 diep Bunesw 22%8/% ¥d G20Z/¥e/y0  leuinor [esausg
26'eEY 00°G¥ Jejsewhed G202/1€/€0 Yo8yo
26°88¢ 9G'LS T 'olled) Sz/61/€0 8¥ep Xo8yd Gz/L /g0 erep Bunesw GZ-11-€0 ¥d GZ0Z/LL/IE0  [euinor [eJsusn
9¢°/€¢ 95°LS Y ‘olleg) §z/8z/Z 8¥ep 3oaud Gz/1L/Z0 orep Bunesw GZ-11-20 ¥d G202/92/20  leuinor [esausg
08682 0S°LS T 'olleg) Gz/e/c 9¥ep o8y gz/L 8 L1/ diep Bunesw GZ uer yd GZ0Z/LE/L0  leuinor [esausg
0€'veT 0689 29} Buissaooid ZM Jejsewhed G202/0€/1.0 Yo8yo
0v'S9l 06'€LL @9} dn jos ||0iAed Jejsewhed ¥202/1€/2) piekllie)
05°LS 0S'LS ) ¥2/6LIZL S¥eP ¥08YD Z/0L/Z) B ZL/LL S¥ep Bunosw ¥2/6L/Z1 dd ¥20Z/L1/Z)  [euinor [esausg
99} Buissasoud jjoihed - LZEL-10
aouejeg Hpaln Hqaqg [IVETT] aweN wnN ajeq adA]

§20Z Jaquaydag ybnouy} yZ0Z 41990300

lle3aQ sSO7 @ Ioid

Jou3s1q Juswdojaaag AJlUunwiwo) aye] an|g

siseg |en1ooy
G2Z/Lo/LL

Nd ¢€:S

Page 20



G abed

15°191°1L 000 15°191°L Kianjag pue ebejsod - €1GL-10 [e10L
1571911 0£°85 x3pa- oul S80IAIRS Jousid [e1oads G/11-6202 §202/0€/60 ing
1TE0LL v2°0 abeysod ou| 9IS JoU) G/11-G202 G20Z/0€/60
€5201°L 05209 obejsod ou| SeINIBS JoLs 1501-5202 §202/1£/80
£0°00S 6v'zy sobieyo x3pe- oul $80IAISS Jousid [e1oads 0¥60-6202 G20Z/LE/L0
¥5' LG Gl'9e sobieyo x3pa- oul $80IAIRS Jousid [eloads 6180-620Z G20Z/0€/90
6e° 12y 98'201 sobleyo x3pa4 ou| seoInIeS JoulsIq [eloads 9690-G20Z G20Z/L€/50
€gele 0L12 sobBueyo x3pe ou| seolneg Jolsq [e109ds 250-5202 G202Z/0€/10
11682 Y0'LE soBleyo x3pa- ou| seoIAIegS JoulsIq [e10ads 02€0-6202 G20Z/LE/E0
€1¥52 vLy obeysod oul $80IAIRS Jousiq [eloads €610-6202 §202/82/20
65052 8L vL sobleyo x3pa4 ou| S9INISS JoU) €610-6202 §202/82/20
Lol 00°€S sobueyo x3pe ou| SE0INIBS JoLS 800-5202 §202/1€/10
Lyezl 69'LY sobieyo xape- ou| $80IAI9S Jolsiq [eroads 9£81-v202 v20z/LETL ing
zL6L 9G°/1 sobieyo x3pa- oul S80IAIRS Jousid [e1oads 80917202 ¥20Z/0€/L L ing
91°85 91'8G sebieyo x3pa oul seoIAIRS Jousiq [e1oads Gl¥L-v202 ¥202/LE/0L ing
Kianjpq pue abejsod - €151-10
16§22 000 16'612'C SNOsUe|IddsI - ZLSL-L0 [ejoL
16'§.2'C €1'80L S||ed 8ouaJdjuod oU| S82INIBS JolSI [eoads G.11-G20C G202/0€/60 g
¥8°291°C 0609 |onel} oU| S82INIBS JOlSIQ [eoadg G.11-G20C G202/0¢/60
¥6°901'C 00°06 sjnojlew ou| s8oIABS JolsI] [eroads 1501-G20¢ G202e/1L€/80
¥6°910'C 1961 S||ed 8ouaIsjuod ou| $80IAIBS JoISIq [eoads /1501-G¢0cC G20z/1L€/80
€€°/€6'L 0609 |19AE]} ou| $82IAIBS oS [eoads /501-G¢0c G20z/Le/80
€7'9/8°1L 298¢ S|[ed &oualajuod ou| S82INIBS JOlSIQ [eoadg 0¥60-G20C Gcoe/LelL0
16'L18'L 0609 |9ABl} oU| S90IAIBS JollsIq [e10ads 0¥60-G20¢C G20e/LelL0
10°282°1 26°'¢S S|[ed 8ouaI8juod ou| $80IAIBS JoMISIA [e1oads 6180-G¢0¢C G202/0€/90
60 V€Ll 0609 |9Ae]} ou| S82IAIBS oS [eroads 6180-G¢0¢C G202/0€/90
61°€.9°'L 98'C6 S|[ed &oualajuod ou| S82INIBS JOMSIQ [eroadg 9690-520¢ G20z/Le/s0
€€°085'L 0g'9¢L |9ABl} oU| S90IAIBS JollsIq [e1oads 9690-G¢0¢C G20ze/Le/s0
€8 ehy'L 60°0S S||ed 8ouaI8ju0d ou| $80IAIBS JoMISIA [e1oads ¢5¥0-G¢0cC G202/0€/v0
.°€6€°L 0609 |9Ae]} ou| S82INIBS oS [eoads ¢Sv0-G¢0cC G202/0€/v0
v8'zee’L 1G°9¢ S|[ed &oualajuod ou| S82INIBS JOMISIQ [eroadg 02€0-520¢ Gcoz/Le/eo
€€'962'L 06°09 [EU=3] oU| S0IAIBS Jol)sIq [e1oads 02€0-52¢0¢ Gcoe/Le/eo
eY'GeT’L 0g’let |9ABl} ou| s80IAIBS JoMISIA [eoads €610-G¢0¢C G202/82/20
€oeLL’L 62'8S |9Ae]} ou| S82IAIBS oS [eroeds 8100-G¢0¢C Gcoze/Le/o
¥€'G50°1L 62'8S |1onely ou| S82INIBS JOMSIQ [eoadg 9€81-¥20¢ ¥20z/LelC)
G0',66 LEY0E S|[ed 8oualIajuod oU| S0IAIBS Jol)sIq [e10ads 9€81-¥20¢c ¥coc/LeleL
v.'269 62'8S |9ABl} ou| s80IAIBS JoMISIA [e1oads S.vL-vcoc ¥202/LE/0L g
Sy’ ve9 SY've9 S||ed 80UaJI8ju0d ou| S82IAIBS oS [eoeds S.vL-vcoc ¥202/LE/0L (2]
Snoaue||d2sii - Z2LSL-1L0
060 1091 1691 sebiey) eolnIeS dueg - | 1G1-10 [eJoL
060 1091 $2/01 punyos abieyo so1nIes G20c/ZL/90 ysoda(
1691 1691 abieyQ soinIeg ¥202/LL/0L 398Yyd
sabieyd ad1AI9g yueg - LLGL-10
Ge'9/l'e 000 Ge9/l'¢ SjusWaSIUBAPY [eBo - 0811-10 [BJoL
Ge'9/.'e 0896¢ By preog Bay jo son0N 0l/ed07 eplioj4 yauue €2800€2000 G202/Le/80
GG'6LGE GC'LY9 sByn Bny g BN pleog Bay @ Hd 0 820N 0!/ed07 eplioj4 yauues 96€1522000 Gcoe/Le/Lo
0€'2/8'C 144 BN preog Bay jo 8o0N 0!|ed07 eplo|{ yauues 95€152.000 G20e/LelL0
92'129'C y0'€ve (SZ/¥2/90 8 GZ/01/90) SBHA pieOg BUN[ JO BOHON 0!|ed07 eplo|{ yauue 9068612000 G202/0€/90
2T ¥8e'e 96°89¢ G2/S2/€0 8 GZ/11/€0) sBunes|y pseog yose 820N 0!/ed07 eplLoj4 yauuen LG9%¥1 2000 G20z/Le/so
99'GLL'C ¥0°S¥C G2/22/¥0 8 G2/80/0) Bunea|y pieog |dy Jo 800N 0!/ed07 eplioj4 yauues €¥26€0.000 Gcoe/Le/eo
aouejeg }paId Ngaqa ows\ aweN wnp ajeq adA)

§20Z Jaquaydag ybnouy} yZ0Z 41990300

jlejaQq sso7 R Jjoid
Jousiq Juswdojaaag AJlunwiwo)

aye an|g

siseg |en1ooy

SZ/L0/LL
INd 2€:S

Page 21



9 abed

LL-ogeey 216982 GZ0z ¥snbny soueusjuiew axe] juswabeueyy exeT apnyjos 1£0Z611Sd 6202/10/80
65 V9Y'6E 004502 G20z AInr sousy juswabeueyy exe apnyjos 1950811Sd G202/10/20
6S°0LY'LE 21598 G20z AInr soueusjulel BYeT juswabeueyy exe epnyos 08/£811Sd G202/10/20
19°7¥S've 215982 GZ0Z dunf soueUsUE| 8XeT] juswabeueyy exe opnyos G/S5/11Sd 6202/20/90
G6'8/9°L€ 215982 G20z Aey @oueusjulel oxe| juswabeueyy exe apnyjos G82/911Sd 6202/20/50
£€2°€18'82 21598 G20z |udy eoueualulel 8YeT juswabeueyy exe apnyjos ¥816511Sd G202/10/%0
LG L¥6°GT 21598 GZ0Z UoJel eoueUBiUR 8XeT] juswebeueyy exe epnyos ¥¥02511Sd $202/20/€0
6.°180°cZ 617698 G20z Arenige eoueusjule|y axeT juswabeueyy exe opnyjos ¥¥95¥11Sd 6202/20/20
0091202 Tara:Yard Gz0z Aenuer soueuajulepy exeT juswabeueyy exe apnyjos 098¢€11Sd 6202/10/10
GLeev'LL Tara:Yard $202 Joquieoa( 80UBUBJUIE|N 8)ET juswabeueyy exe apnyjos zzelelisd ¥202/10/2)
051591 Tara-Yard ¥20Z NON 8oUBUBJUIE 8)eT juswabeueyy exe epnyos 98%0Z11Sd ¥202/L0/L1L
GZ'698°L L 00°0S¥'t deidu g Y10 ouqey [lesul D777 oM XS 3 Buipels sopueue 9.5 ¥202/L€/0L
GT6LY'L 00°2£9't wusq pjingal 777 oM XS 3 Buipel sopueue 11§ ¥202/L€/0L
G278L'C Tara:Yard ¥202 100 IV o¥eT juswabeueyy exeT apnyjos G99zl 1ISd ¥202/10/01L
@oueudjUIRl 8)eT - L08L-L0
00°05€ 000 00°05€ 894 21nsojosiq Buinuuoy - €/ 1-10 (B0 L
00°05€ 00°05€ G202/¥20Z 189 [e9sld - 884 8insojosiq Buinupuod ou| s8oIMIBg JoLIsI [eroeds GlLEL-6202 6202/82/60
994 ainso|asig m:_::_acoo -€vZL-10
ST ove'y 000 Sz ove'y (49) sea4 @9)snuL - 0GG1-10 [ejoL
ST ove'y STove'y (92/0€/¥-G2/1/S) 610Z SoleS 99} o)sny (se9y @8)sN) Sueg 'S'N 6¥029.. 6202/£2/S0
(49) sea4 @93snuL - 0551-10
00°GZL 000 00°GZ) suonduosgng @ 8susol ‘sanq - 0% L-10 [BI0L
0061 00°G.L GZ0Z-¥20Z Ad 99} ouisip [eoads 90I5WWOY BpLO|4 1GE1L6 ¥202/10/0L
m:O_uQ_‘_owQ:w R 9sUadIT .wo:ﬂ - 0¥SL-L0
60'628'l 000 60628} saljddng 800 - #1G1-10 [E}OL
60'628'} 06'€9 sabieyo Jeidoo oU| $80IAIS JOLIS G/11-6202 G202/0£/60
61°G9L'L 00°0¥ syooq Bunesw oU| $80IAIBS JOL) 1501-6202 5202/1€/80
61°G2L'L 08'v.2 sebieyo Jeidoo ou| s80IAIBS JoLsI [eoeds 1501-6202 6202/1€/80
6E°0SY' | 00'2¢ syooq Bunea ou| SP0IMIBS JOSI [eroadg 0v60-5202 6202/1€/20
68°8LY L Sv'6 sebieyo Je1doo ou| s80IAIBS JOLIsI [e1oeds 0v60-6202 GZ0Z/LE/L0
¥6°80%° | 00°9¢ syooq Bunesw ou| s8oIAIBS JoMIsI [eroeds 6180-6202 6202/0€/90
¥6°228"L 0LL2 sebieyo Jeidod ou| s80IAIBS JoSI [eoeds 6180-5202 6202/0£/90
¥Z'L0g" ) 66°181 Japlo yo8yo ou| SP0IMBS JISI [eroadg 9690-5202 6202/1€/S0
SZ6LLL 00'+9 syooq Buiesw oU| $80IAI8S 101} 9690-6202 G202Z/1LE/S0
GZ'GS0'L SG° LY sebieyo Je1doo oU| $80IAIBS JOL) 9690-5202 G202/1€/S0
0£°200°} 0082 syo0q Bunesw ou| s80IIBS JoMIsI [eoeds 25¥0-5202 6202/0€/%0
0.'616 0Z'SS sebieyo Jo1dod ou| SP0IIBS JoMISI [eroads 25¥0-5202 6202/0€/+0
0526 00'+9 syooq Bunesw ou| s8oIMIBS JoLIsI [eoeds 02€0-5202 G20z/1E/€0
05°098 06°GY sebieyo Jeidoo ou| s8oIMIBS JoLsI [eroeds 02£0-5202 GZ0Z/LE/€0
09'v18 00°0¥} syooq Bunesw ou| s80IAIBS JoMIsI [eroeds £610-5202 6202/82/20
09'v/9 05811 sebieyo Joi1dod ou| SP0IMBS JosI [eroedg £610-5202 6202/82/20
01°955 0Z'GS sabieyo Jeidoo oU| $80IAI8S 101} 8.00-5202 G20z/LE/L0
06°005 0040} syooq Bunesw oU| $80IAIBS JOL) 9e81-¥202 ¥202Z/LE/2)L
06°96¢ Gelle sobieyo Jo1doo ou| s80IMIBS JoMIsI [eroeds 9e81-¥202 ¥20z/LE/2)L
GG'6.L 00'v¥ syo0q Bunes ou| SP0IMIBS JOISI [eoeds 8091-¥202 ¥20z/0€/L L
GG'GEL G/68 sabieyo Jeidoo ou| s8oIMIBS JoLIsI [eoeds 8091-¥202 ¥202/0€/L 1
08°G6 00°0¥ syooq Bunesw ou| s80IAIBS JoLIsI [eroeds G¥L-¥202 ¥202Z/LE/0L I
08°GS 08'6S sebieyo Je1doo ou| s80IMIBS JoMIsI [eoeds G.¥L-¥202 ¥202/LE/01L 19
sol|ddng 8210 - Y1510
aouejeg Hpaln Hqaqg owa aweN wnN ajeq adA]

Page 22

siseg |en1ooy

§20Z Jaquaydag ybnouy} yZ0Z 41990300
lle}aQg sso7 B 3joid S
1011381 Juswdojanag Ajunwiwo) axe anjg Wd ze's



1 abed

00'00L‘2ZL 00°00L‘2Cl 000 awoou| JayiQ [B1oL
00°0014'22) 00001224 000 $pa9o0ud JIpaiD O BuIT - LOLE-L0 [0l
000022l 00°00L‘22l }Ipa10 JO BUl| WoJj Junodde yisodap o} Jojysuesy G202/80/70 ysode(
000 000 1IpaI0 JO BUI| W) JUNoJoe JIsodap 0} Jajsuel) GZ0Z/80/%0  [euJnor [eiouss)
spaaooud J1paid Jo aur - LOLE-LO
swoou| Jay0
asuadxg/ewoou Jayj0
1G29Z€EL- G2'99v'ese’ L 9/'82.'98¢‘L awoou| AleulpioO 1eN
61°28.'20L 1091 95°€08°20. asuadx3 [ejoL
00°055'Se 000 00°065'Ge $}S0Q uondNISUoy - ggee-10 [ejoL
00°055'Se 00'055'Ge SOJIAISS [BUOISSBJ01d SNOBUE||SISIN OU| $8Jel00sSYy pue ooelleg 01L0€ G202/€£2/60 g
$)S0) uoldnsuoy - ZZze-Lo
00°006'€ 000 00°006‘¢ eauy uonusley Aiqg eisiA - 2181-10 [ejoL
00°006'€ 00°006‘€ |eAowal 88} "Ou| ‘SpUB[}S\\ PUB SPOOAA 1289 ¥202/S0/L L
ealy uopusley Aiq ejsiA - LIL8L-10
08°'0¥1'Se 000 08°0v¥'Ge Sdueusjulel\ ealy uonualaq - 9181-10 [eloL
08°'0¥¥'SE LeLo'e G20z Jequisjdas @ouBUSIUIEW BBIE UORUSIOP juswebeuey 8xeT epnijos g6eLocisd G202/10/60
61'621'CE LeLo'e G20z snbny eoueusjuiew eale uojuLlep Juswabeuey\ axe] epny €81€611Sd G202/10/80
81'8lY'6C LeLio'e Gz0z AInr eale uonusieg Juswabeueyy axe apny LY6¥8LISd G202/10/L0
1890%'9¢2 LeLo'e GZ0¢ dunr sdueusjulel\ eale uojuslsp yuswabeuey axe apn /899/11Sd G20¢2/20/90
96°66£°'€C LeLo'e Gz0z Ae\ eoueusjule|y eale uonudlep yuswabeue|y exe apn 9918911Sd G202/20/S0
GZ'¥8¢€'02 Le'1Lo'e [udy 77V - sealy uonusleq Juswabeuey exeq epn #590911Sd G202/20/¥0
¥6°CLELL 6%'668'C G20Z YdJe|N soueusjule| ealy uolusisq Juswabeuey axe apnyos 67997 11Sd G20ze/10/€0
Sy Ll YL 67'668'C Gz0z Areniga eoueusiule| ealy uojusied juswabeuey exe apnyjos /8¥0v11Sd G20¢/10/20
96°18G°LL 6¥'668'C GzZ0z Aenuer seaue uopusleQ yuswabeueyy exe apnyjos 7.S¥€LISd G20z/Lo/Lo
1¥'989'8 6%'G68°C 20¢ Jequiads (g sdoueusjule|y eale uoljusiaQd Juswabeuey exeq epnyjos L¥08¢LISd ¥202/L0/2L
86°06.'G 67'668'C ¥20¢ AON 8dueusjulel\ eale uojuslag Juswabeuey 8xe epnyjos 0/clelisd ¥202/L0/LL
61568 67'668'C 20¢ 10 seale uojusisp yuswabeueyy axe apnyjos 62S¢eLLISd ¥202/10/0L
aoueUBjUIR) BaJY UORUSAC - 9L8L-L0
0026129 000 00'26%'29 Sdueusjulel\ SNOsUe|SdSI - G18L-L0 [eloL
0026129 00'022'8 Gz0z Jequisydeg uonez, "ou| Bragiepa sulwwng 9€8G¢ G202/0€/60
00'2.2'vS 000LL'Y G20z ¥snbny uonez "ou| Bieglepe) suluwng XA 14 G202/L€/80
0029105 0062201 620z AInp niyy uonez ‘ou| Blegiepe) sulwwng 9966¢ G20e/Le/L0
00°/88'6¢ 006919 G20g sunr uonez "ou| Blagiepa) sulwwng 9¢eySe G202/0€/90
00'zezl'ee 006919 G20¢2/0€/90 N4y} uonezijigels auljl@oys "ou| Biagiepa) sulwwng 9e¥Se G202/0€/90
00°/85°2¢ 00'GLLEL deb |lemeas pabewep Buixy 071 uswdojersq pueT Jaxo0i) 90€2 G202/70/90
00'28€'vl 000LL'Y GZ0Z ‘L€ KeN -¥20Z * | 100 Ny uonez "ou| Bieglepa) sulwwng €Lese G20e/Le/S0
00'2.2'0L 000LL'Y GZ/1€/S niy} uonez| "ou| Blagiepe) sulwwng €1ese G20ze/1L€/S0
002919 00'%50'C G20z |1dy 8oueUBUlB|\ 8oUB) yuswabeuey sxe apnyjos 12G9GLISd G20¢/10/v0
00801y 00'%50°C GzZ0z Asenuer soueusjuiEW S0UBY yuswabeueyy exe apnyjos €.€/€11Sd G20z/Lo/Lo (2]
00'¥50'C 00'150°C ¥20¢ 100 ddueusjuUlel\ dous4 juswabeuey &xeT apnijos 6LLLLLISd ¥202/20/0L g
saueuUdjUIR SNOBUR||3ISIIA - S1L8L-10
€8'G61 Gy 000 €8'G61 Gy @oueusjulelN 8jeT - L081-10 [ejoL
€8'G61 Gy 2,698 G20z Joqueldeg soueusjulew aye| juswabeuey &xeT apnijos £,21002ISd G202/10/60
aouejeg }paId Ngaqa ows\ aweN wnp ajeq adA)

Page 23

siseg |en1ooy

§20Z Jaquaydag ybnouy} yZ0Z 41990300
lle}aQg sso7 B 3joid S
1011381 Juswdojanag Ajunwiwo) axe anjg Wd z£'S



g abed

15295 vrL- G2'996°G.€L 92'821°02S L awodu| }aN
00°00€‘LL- 00°00L‘22l 00°00¥‘€€l awoou| Jayi0 18N
00°00¥°€EL 000 00°00%‘€€lL asuadx3 Jay10 [e101
00°00%'€€L 000 00°00¥‘€EL dx3 yueg axe - AepnQ [ended - 000€-10 [e10L
00'00%'€€L 00°00L°2Zh }Pa10 JO BUI| WOJ) JUNOJJE Jisodap 0} Jajsued) G202/80/¥0 |euinor [eJsusn
00°00€°LL 000 HPa10 JO BUI| WOJ) JUNOJJE Jisodap 0} Jajsuel) G¢0¢/80/70 |euinor [eJjsusg
00°00€°LL 00°0S2'9 0071 o} 599y |EBY| O77d Ud|lV UBA 8 SI00\ G202/80/%0  "yD pied ypaid
00'050°S 00'0S0°G $88} DO Iseooesg 6202/80/%0  "yD psed Jpaid
dx3 ueg axe - AepnQ ended - 000¢-10
asuadx3 19Yy30
aouejeg )Npain ngaq owa\ aweN wnN ajeq adA)

§20Z Jaquaydag ybnouy} yZ0Z 41990300

jlejaQq sso7 R Jjoid
Jou3s1q Juswdojaaag AJlUunwiwo) aye] an|g

siseg |en1ooy
G2Z/Lo/LL

INd 2€:S

Page 24



DALE A. BRAZDIS
13696 Blue Bay Circle
Fort Myers, Florida 33913
Cell: (805) 863-3608
dbrazdis@gmail.com

SUMMARY
Senior merchandising and procurement executive with established reputation as a leader in the
supermarket industry. In-depth hands-on knowledge of produce, meat, seafood, service deli, food
service, bakery and basic perishable merchandising. Expertise includes win-win negotiations,
analysis, and development of productive relationships that result in cost efficiencies. Skilled and
experienced in turning around poorly performing operations into profitable businesses. Possess
balanced drive between innovation and analysis.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
GELSON’S MARKETS INC. Encino, California.

- Senior Vice President of Perishables
- Vice President of Meat, Seafood and Service Deli 2009 to Retirement
- Executive Director of Meat & Seafood

BOZZUTO'’S INC, Cheshire, CT. 2006-2009
-Vice President of Meat and Seafood Sales and Procurement (January 2006 to 2009)
AHOLD USA, Boston, MA. 1996-2006

-Vice President of Central Meat Procurement for Ahold USA (2001-2006)

Directly Responsible for Central Meat Procurement for Ahold USA retail supermarket chains. (BiLo,

Bruno’s Supermarkets, Giant Foods, Tops Markets Giant Foods Landover, Stop & Shop Supermarkets, US Food Service).
Developed from ground level a Central Meat Procurement department for Ahold USA. Oversaw all meat department
procurement for eight distribution centers, six retail companies with 2,600 retail supermarkets and 86 divisions of US
Food Service.

AHOLD, USA/ STOP & SHOP INC. Boston, MA.

-Vice President, Perishable Sales, Merchandising and Procurement — Stop & Shop Inc. Boston, MA.
(2000-2001)

Responsible for the merchandising, sales, marketing, merchandising, financials, product development, advertising
and procurement for meat, seafood, sushi, deli, food service and bakery departments for Stop & Shop Inc. (364
Stores)

-Vice President of Meat, Seafood Sales and Procurement — Stop & Shop Inc. Boston, MA. (1996-2000)
Managed all merchandising, procurement, marketing, sales, and financials for all Stop & Shop Meat and Seafood
Departments. Annual meat and seafood sales $1.25 Billion.

HARRIS TEETER SUPERMARKET COMPANY, Charlotte, NC. 1993-1996
-Manager of Meat & Seafood Sales and Procurement

Oversaw all meat and seafood merchandising department functions that Included financials, merchandising, advertising,
marketing, product development and procurement for Harris Teeter, Inc. stores.

GIANT EAGLE INC, Pittsburgh, PA. 1973-1993
-Director of Meat & Seafood Merchandising and Procurement

Directed all Meat, Seafood, Gourmet Shops, Hot Foods and Smokehouse Merchandising department functions that
included all financials, merchandising, advertising, marketing and procurement for 145 Giant Eagle supermarkets.

Page 25



Dale Brazdis Page 2 of 2
805-863-3608

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Certified Angus Beef Executive Advisory Board

- Member of FMI Meat Advisory Committee

- PMG Consulting Retail Advisory Council

- National Pork Board Retail Advisory Council / Chairman.
- Sara Lee Corporation Retail Advisory Board.

- Professional Association of Scuba Diving Instructors

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
o Slippery Rock State University, Slippery Rock, PA
o Cornell University, Ithaca, NY. Executive Master's Program,
e Johnson & Wales University, Charleston, SC, Executive Culinary Program

o AMI Meat Courses, University of Georgia, Athens, GA.
¢ Quality College, Philip Crosby Associates, Quality Improvement Process Management
e Certified Scuba Diving Instructor, YMCA, PADI

Certified 3000+ students over 26 years as instructor.

AWARDS

2002 - Progressive Grocer Magazine-Most Valuable Buyer-Executive
(National industry publication)

2001 - Awarded top individual performance award for sales and profit for Stop & Shop Inc. Grappa Award.

Page 26



Edward M. Garry

646.642.6178 | edwardmgarry@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/edward-garry-salesenablementcrm

CAREER SUMMARY

Executive CRM Business Strategy Leader with 20+ years of experience driving revenue
growth, digital transformation, and enterprise-wide customer engagement through data-
driven strategies, scalable platforms, and cross-functional leadership.

Spearheaded digital and self-service initiatives that included VoC-informed UX
improvements, self-help video tutorials, resulting in a 7% call reduction and $500K in
annual savings.

Executed a Salesforce Marketing Cloud contact cleanup initiative in under 30 days,
generating $400K+ in annual savings through improved data quality and campaign
efficiency.

Designed and delivered a trilogy of sales enablement tools and executive dashboards
used by 1.5K+ professionals, supporting $1.25B in pipeline tracking, $1B in closed-won

CORE COMPETENCIES

Salesforce Financial Services Cloud
CRM Strategy & Execution

Call Center Technology Optimization

Digital Transformation & Analytics

Voice of the Customer (VoC) Initiatives

Sales & Marketing Automation / Revenue Growth
Regulatory Compliance Alignment

Client Lifecycle Management

Go-to-Market Strategy & Enablement
Cross-Functional & Executive Collaboration

; ' i ion.
reporting, and $450M+ in asset retention TorPaaiane e

Customer Experience Certified

Stakeholder Engagement/Board Communication
Change Management

Artificial Intelligence (Al) Certified

o Delivered advanced reporting and competitive analysis tools used across B2B business
units, driving informed decision-making through state-of-the-art analytics on $1B+ in
pipeline, employee sales effectiveness, goal attainment, and market positioning.

e Recognized by the founder of the CRM platform as having built “the best CRM system”
they had seen globally, following a company-wide deployment at Quick & Reilly that set a
new benchmark for enterprise CRM excellence.

VVVVYVVYVYVVYVVYVYVYVYYV

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

INSPIRA FINANCIAL, INC
Senior Director, Call Center & Operations Technology 2025

o Oversaw a 40-person team while owning business strategy for Call Center and Operations Technology, aligning cross-functional policies and
solutions to optimize customer experience.

« Led a comprehensive audit of contact center technologies (chat, phone, CRM, IVR), identifying 140+ friction points and root causes, including poor
website usability, driving inbound volume.

o Spearheaded digital and self-service initiatives that included VoC-informed UX improvements, self-help video tutorials, resulting in a 7% call
reduction and $500K in annual savings.

o Established new security and self-service strategies that enhanced customer experience, reduced operational overhead, and supported long-term
digital transformation objectives.
Senior Director, Business & Technology Strategy 2022 - 2025

e Led the redesign and enterprise-wide revamp of the Salesforce CRM platform across sales, service, marketing, and operations, including a full-
scale migration to Salesforce Financial Services Cloud in partnership with external consultants over 18 months.

e Mapped 150+ current and future state business processes to enable operational excellence, standardization, and scalable, tech-driven
transformation, earning a 4.7/5 performance rating.

¢ Reconstructed the customer sales journey and lead intake process, establishing a companywide pipeline tracking system and a single source of
truth for marketing leads across all business units.

e Developed and delivered robust CRM solutions for Health & Benefits and Retirement Services, enhancing cross-functional engagement and data
visibility for 300+ sales and service professionals.

o Designed CRM analytics and forecasting dashboards that standardized the sales process, enabling leadership to pivot strategies based on real-
time data, align top-performing resources to the most profitable opportunities, and empower sales, service, and marketing teams to optimize
performance and enhance customer experience.

o Executed a Salesforce Marketing Cloud contact cleanup initiative in under 30 days, generating $400K+ in annual savings through improved data
quality and campaign efficiency.

HURON CONSULTING GROUP
Senior Director, Business Owner of Salesforce Consulting Practice, Financial Services 2020 - 2022

o Built and executed the CRM go-to-market strategy for Huron Consulting’s Financial Services vertical, generating $2.6M in new revenue, building a
$14M+ pipeline, and exceeding year-1 revenue targets by 20%.

Page 27



o Served as Global Practice Lead and Sales Strategy Lead, driving new client acquisition, cross-functional sales alignment, and business development
across financial services, banking, wealth, and asset management.

o Developed Salesforce demos, sales enablement content, and engagement toolkits while forging strategic technology partnerships to enhance field
performance and accelerate pipeline growth.

o Created and executed integrated marketing strategies, including events, podcasts, and thought leadership, that elevated brand visibility and fueled
multi-vertical business expansion through 2022.

COGNIZANT TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
AVP, Business Owner of Salesforce Consulting Practice, Financial Services 2018 - 2020

o Led go-to-market strategy and developed a 4-pronged marketing plan for Cognizant's Banking and Financial Services (BFS) vertical, securing $6M+
in new bookings and $18M in revenue through successful delivery, client satisfaction, and P&L management.

o Drove Salesforce.com strategy and CRM optimization initiatives across North America as engagement lead, driving increased user adoption,
enhanced pipeline visibility, integrated analytics and marketing functions, and improved data quality, resulting in stronger revenue forecasting and
measurable gains for client organizations.

o Expanded sub-vertical market presence across Capital Markets, Asset Management, and Investment Banking, while forging strategic partnerships
that accelerated client acquisition and Salesforce-driven transformation.

o Elevated client engagement and solution alignment by tailoring GTM strategies to BFS/FSI needs, strengthening long-term account value and
uncovering new revenue opportunities across the Salesforce product suite.

BNY MELLON
Managing Director, Strategic Sales & CRM Enablement 2010 - 2018

« Directed a global team of 45 and led strategy for Salesforce, Tableau, and Marketo platforms supporting 4K+ client-facing users, enabling over $1B
in annual sales and increasing CRM adoption by 73%.

« Designed and delivered a trilogy of sales enablement tools and executive dashboards used by 1.5K+ professionals, supporting $1.25B in pipeline
tracking, $1B in closed-won reporting, and $450M+ in asset retention.

« Integrated external market intelligence, competitor data, and social selling tools to enhance account planning, improve client targeting, and generate
$450M in new pipeline and ~$100M in potential new revenue.

o Developed and formalized a sales management review process for the President, CEO, and Executive Committee, driving strategic decision-making
and transforming enterprise-level sales reporting.

o Aligned digital marketing, lead management, and CRM systems through an agile development model, delivering hundreds of enhancements
annually and improving sales effectiveness and data accuracy.

e Increased client retention from 70% to 89% over 3 years and protected $459M in at-risk business by implementing a structured review process
across 5 strategic market segments.
Vice President, Business Intelligence 2008 - 2010

» Led global Bl strategy as business sponsor and product owner for BNY Mellon’s enterprise-wide sales intelligence platform, supporting 10 business
lines across 35+ countries and enabling a data-driven culture through 150+ dashboards for pipeline tracking, sales forecasting, and performance
measurement.

¢ Delivered advanced reporting and competitive analysis tools used across B2B business units, driving informed decision-making through state-of-
the-art analytics on $1B+ in pipeline, employee sales effectiveness, goal attainment, and market positioning.

ORACLE / SIEBEL SYSTEMS
Vice President & GM, Institutional Finance Worldwide 2004 - 2008

e Led Oracle’s global Capital Markets and Investment Banking vertical as business sponsor, driving strategy, product development, marketing, and
cross-vertical CRM solutions targeting a $21B market, resulting in $80M+ in annual revenue.

» Directed data-driven marketing initiatives that increased lead generation by 50%, while serving as the voice of the customer across engineering,
product, and professional services to ensure alignment with financial industry needs.

ADDITIONAL RELEVANT EXPERIENCE: Multiple Roles — Quick & Reilly | Bank of America

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS
St Bonaventure University — Bachelor of Science, Business Administration

Wharton School of Business — Executive Presence & Leadership Certification | Columbia University — Customer Experience
Strategies Certification

Six Sigma Green Belt | Executive Black Belt | Series 7 and Series 63 (Inactive)

Coursiv - Artificial Intelligence/ChatGPT Certification Completed (2025)
Page 28



ED
GARRY

Edward (Ed) Garry

CRM & Financial Services Leader | Strategic Consultant | Data-Driven Innovator

Professional Snapshot

With nearly 30 years of leadership in Financial Services, | specialize in CRM strategy, client experience,
operations, and analytics. My career spans top-tier institutions including BNY Mellon, Bank of America
Securities, Huron Consulting Group, and Inspira Financial. I've led enterprise-wide transformations that
consistently drive client satisfaction, revenue growth, and operational efficiency.

What Sets Me Apart

Strategic Leadership Visionary thinker with a track record of building actionable roadmaps that
align people, process, and technology.

CRM & Process Transformation Led Inspira Financial’s enterprise-wide CRM rebuild,
streamlining workflows and reducing operating costs by 30%.

Cross-Functional Impact Secured funding and modernized sales enablement technology at BNY
Mellon, delivering measurable revenue growth.

Data & Analytics Enablement Spearheaded CRM and analytics initiatives at Quick & Reilly,
enhancing transparency and client responsiveness.

Core Strengths

Executive Presence Strong communicator with the ability to connect authentically across all
organizational levels.

People-Centric Leadership Collaborative team builder who fosters enthusiasm and high
performance.

High-Energy Connector Outgoing and optimistic, with a storytelling style that builds trust and
inspires confidence.

Balanced Perspective Open to innovation, blending intuition and data to drive smart decision-
making.

Page 29



STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PH.D.
SAH50@ VERIZON.NET ox DRUG.DEV.CONSULT@GMAIL.COM MOBILE: 908-217-3196

>

KD
£

X3

8

5

%

5

%

X3

8

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Productive and Entrepreneurial Leader of global High Performing Drug Development and Regulatory Teams
with numerous results (successful original or supplemental marketing application approvals).

Strategic, innovative, and creative thinker with diverse analytical skills, quick learner, adaptive, ethical, flexible.
Deep knowledge of many therapeutic areas including oncology, cardio-renal, pulmonary, and others.

Skilled strategic collaborator and partner with diverse groups and companies with focus on optimal product
development, patient advocacy, regulatory research actions and enhanced marketing utilization.

Established relationships with health authorities (e.g., in US, Europe, Japan), Patient Advocacy groups and trade
organizations (e.g., BIO, PhRMA) with a record of many major accomplishments including Policy and laws.
Numerous leadership achievements with multi-task capacity and close multi-functional internal collaborations.
Significant hands-on involvement in biologic and drug product development and business development
including effective relationships with multiple external co-development partners.

* & o o

SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS

SENIOR VIcE PRESIDENT AND HEAD. REGULATORY AFFAIRS AND QUALITY ASSURANCE
Oncternal Therapeutics, Inc.
Led Global Regulatory Strategy efforts for portfolio of chemotherapy products.
Primary author of numerous documents (e.g., INDs, Orphan Drug Designation, meeting requests, protocols).
Oversight GXP, vendor audits, investigations/deviations/CAPAs generation and resolution.

VICE PRESIDENT AND HEAD. REGULATORY AFFAIRS
Checkmate Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (acquired by Regeneron)
Primary author of numerous documents (e.g., Fast Track, Orphan Drug Designation, meeting requests).
Provided in-depth Global Regulatory Strategy efforts for immune-oncology product.

VICE PRESIDENT AND HEAD. REGULATORY AFFAIRS AND QUALITY ASSURANCE
Tarveda Therapeutics, Inc.
Led Global Regulatory Strategy efforts for portfolio of two Phase 2 chemotherapy products.
Primary author of numerous documents (e.g., Fast Track, Orphan Drug Designation, meeting requests).
Oversight GXP, vendor audits, investigations/deviations/CAPAs generation and resolution.

VICE PRESIDENT. REGULATORY AFFAIRS, ONCOLOGY AND BIOSIMILARS THERAPEUTIC AREAS
Baxalta (acquired by Shire; formerly Baxter)

Led Global Regulatory Strategy Group for portfolio of chemotherapies achieving multiple marketing approvals.
Core member of the Oncology Leadership Team and involved in external Policy.

Close collaboration with Commercial Medical Affairs, Corporate/Oncology Communications, and Market Access.
Significant business development involvement including successful in-licensing and close partnership relationship.

GROUP VIce PRESIDENT. REGULATORY AFFAIRS AND QUALITY ASSURANCE
Savient Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (acquired by Horizon Pharmaceuticals)
Provided overall regulatory strategy for product with significant clinical and CMC issues, successful implementation.
Primary author of key clinical summaries and REMS documents, Prescribing Information, and Medication
Guide/Patients Leaflet. KRYSTEXXA BLA approval (FDA: September 2010) and MAA validation (EMA: May 2011).

VIce PRESIDENT AND COMPOUND DEVELOPMENT TEAM LEADER, ONCOLOGY AND HEMATOLOGY
Johnson & Johnson Pharmaceutical Research and Development, Raritan, NJ
Led cross-functional teams that delivered quality results for different topics and tasks; worked closely with Legal and
Compliance related to unanticipated (safety) concerns raised by health authorities, Congress, and prescribers.
Effectively managed a multi-million-dollar Product Team budget within a small variance and ensured appropriate
resources were trained, optimally utilized, and engaged for major drug to company profit; coordinated globally.
Head of Oncology and Gl Regulatory Affairs: Major contributaor to multi-functional strategy.
igage 30



Page | 2 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ONCTERNAL THERAPEUTICS, INC; SAN DIEGO, CA 2021 - 2023
Senior Vice President, REGULATORY AFFAIRS AND QUALITY ASSURANCE

Provided strategic guidance for a successful End-of Phase 2 meeting with FDA

Focused on biologic products (monoclonal antibodies, cell therapy) for patients with cancer
Wrote and reviewed multiple drug development, clinical and regulatory SOPs and documents
Member of Executive Team

* & & o

DRUG DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS, LLC; REMOTE (can travel globally) 2020 - 2021; 2023 - Current
Founder, Head and Key Contributor

Provide strategic guidance for clinical, non-clinical and manufacturing

Focus included gene therapy for patients with cancer and global health authority meetings

Author and reviewer of multiple drug development, clinical and regulatory SOPs

Key member of Legal, Medical and Regulatory Promotional Materials Review Committee, prescription/
vial/carton label development and Orphan Drug Designation applications

* & o o

CHECKMATE PHARMACEUTICALS INC; CAMBRIDGE, MA 2019 -2020
Vice President, HEAD OF GLOBAL REGULATORY AFFAIRS (MEMBER: LEADERSHIP TEAM)

Led Global Regulatory Strategy efforts for portfolio of chemotherapy providing guidance.

Primary author of numerous documents (e.g., Fast Track, Orphan Drug Designation, meeting requests, IB).
Provided significant Drug Development guidance for immune-oncology products.

Involved in the business development

* & o o

TARVEDA THERAPEUTICS INC; WATERTOWN, MA 2018 -2019
Vice President, HEAD OF GLOBAL REGULATORY AFFAIRS AND QUALITY ASSURANCE

Led Global Regulatory Strategy efforts for portfolio of two Phase 2 chemotherapy products.

Primary author of numerous documents (e.g., Fast Track, Orphan Drug Designation, meeting requests).
Provide significant Drug Development guidance for products in clinical trials and pre-clinical opportunities.
Oversight of GXP, manufacturing/clinical vendor audits, investigations/deviations/CAPAs generation and
resolution of manufacturing, analytical development for drug release and stability testing.

* & o o

BERG LLC; FRAMINGHAM, MA (Focused Now on Artificial Intelligence) 2018
Vice President, HEAD oF GLOBAL REGULATORY AFFAIRS AND QUALITY ASSURANCE

¢ Provided Global Regulatory and Quality Strategic guidance and input; oncology and rare disease focused.
¢ Authored key documents including briefing documents, protocols, Breakthrough and orphan drug designations.

CONSULTANT 2017-2018

¢ Authored various documents for submission to FDA, EMA and other Health Authorities.
+ Provided guidance to numerous organizations on clinical trial design, global regulatory strategic guidance
+ Input on development of products for patients with cancer and rare diseases with emphasis on patient focus.

Page 31



Page | 3 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

CASTLE CREEK PHARMACEUTICALS LLC; PARSIPPANY, NJ  2016-2017

Senior Vice President and HEAD OF GLOBAL REGULATORY AFFAIRS (MEMBER: LEADERSHIP TEAM)

Lead Global Regulatory efforts for all portfolio products and primary author of many key documents.
Diacerein 1% ointment (EBS; rare disease): Wrote Phase 3 registration study protocol working closely with
Patient Advocates and rare disease physicians; guided multi-functional plans; negotiated with FDA and EMA.
Business development: Actively engaged in all in-license activities providing scientific and business guidance.

BAXALTA INC; CAMBRIDGE, MA 2015 - 2016

* o

* & o o

Vice President, REGULATORY AFFAIRS, ONCOLOGY AND BIOSIMILARS THERAPEUTIC AREAS (MEMBER: ONCOLOGY LEADERSHIP TEAM)

Led the Global Regulatory Strategy Group providing strategic guidance and supervision of personnel
responsible for the optimal clinical, CMC and nonclinical development for all oncology portfolio compounds.
Core member of the Oncology Leadership Team and involved in external Policy; close collaboration with
Commercial, Medical Affairs, Corporate/Oncology Communications, and Market Access colleagues.

Member, multiple Joint Steering/Oversight Committees with partners.

Member, Oncology New Product Search and Evaluation Team for new opportunities performing many high-level
discussions with [potential partners and due diligence reviews.

Significant involvement in the submission of multiple marketing applications in the US, EU, elsewhere.

Guided content presentation for multiple global health authority meetings.

Ensured optimal Health Authority meetings including negotiation of labeling and post-approval commitments.
Key member of teams that in-licensed Oncaspar and calaspergase pegol along with multiple cancer immune-
oncology product partnerships with Symphogen and Precision BioSciences.

IMMUNOMEDICS INC; MORRIS PLAINS, NJ 2013 -2015

Vice President and HEAD OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS, PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND CLINICAL RESEARCH/ OPERATIONS
Led Global Regulatory Affairs efforts for the optimal development for all portfolio compounds.
Member, Senior Management Group with oversight of Clinical Research/Operations.
Significant partner in the design, evaluation and reporting of clinical, nonclinical and quality (manufacturing) studies for all
antibody-directed products in pre-IND/CTA phase and in clinical trials.
Significant involvement in business development (out-licensing for oncology and non-oncology products)

MILLENNIUM PHARMACEUTICALS INC; CAMBRIDGE, MA 2011 -2013
(Now TAKEDA)

Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs, Head Global Regulatory Strategy Group

Led the Global Regulatory Strategy Group providing strategic guidance and supervision of personnel
responsible for the optimal development for all oncology portfolio compounds.

Active member representing Millennium at the BIO Regulatory Affairs Coordinating, Clinical and PDUFA V
Committees and represented BIO in discussions with Massachusetts Senators and Congressmen.

Developed and led Regulatory Intelligence organization; ensured delivery of analysis of regulatory policy,
Clinical and CMC information to partners in government affairs, commercial and development colleagues.
Contributing member, numerous cross-functional oversight committees with regulatory, clinical and
pharmaceutical focus. Key contributor to Oncology Protocol Review Committee.

Participation in the preparation and Health Authority meetings and negotiation of labeling and commitments.
Involved in successful in-license of multiple oncology products.

Page 32



Page | 4 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

SAVIENT PHARMACEUTICALS INC; EAST BRUNSWICK, NJ 2009 - 2011

(Company assets acquired)
Group Vice President of Quality and Regulatory Affairs and Interim Head of Clinical and Medical Affairs

¢ KRYSTEXXA (pegloticase) BLA approval and EU MAA validation: Led submission strategic and operational
activities, authored key clinical, REMS, and CMC documents and Full Prescribing Information/Summary of
Product characteristics and Medication Guide/Patients Leaflets. Negotiated with FDA post-marketing
commitments and approval finalization.

¢ Key driver defining, refining, and ensuring implementation of US/EU/Global regulatory strategy and significant
involvement in corporate activities, including due diligence/out-licensing, as a member of senior management
team including key cross-functional committees.

¢ Leadership of activities related to FDA Advisory Committee meeting; also, was a presenter.

¢ Ensured timely submission and compliance with all applicable regulatory requirements throughout the BLA
review process to facilitate successful and approval of regulatory applications.

¢ Assured compliance with all SOPs, developed new procedures needed for business purposes and quality standards

for health authority inspections of clinical, nonclinical and CMC activities.

Reviewed or generated all proposed/final corporate and health authority communications.

Effective budget and personnel management including coaching, training, development, and mentoring.

Executed retrospective analyses of clinical data that led to clinical guidance in labeling for KRYSTEXXA.

Invited to present at American College of Rheumatology 2010 Plenary Session; data.

* & & o

EXOXEMIS, INC; LITTLE ROCK, AK (HEADQUARTERS; Company Disbanded) 2008
Vice President and Head, Clinical and Regulatory Affairs (Virtual)

+ Strategic and operational leader for Phase 1 and 2 studies designing and writing multiple clinical protocols.

¢ Wrote and finalized documents and annual reports to FDA, including Investigator’s Brochure, clinical study
reports and responses to FDA and other governmental organizations inquires.

+ Designed, interpreted, and presented in vitro or in vivo nonclinical efficacy studies.

¢ Significant involvement and authorship in the generation of multiple abstracts and presentation of posters
at scientific meetings of in vitro or in vivo nonclinical efficacy data.

JOHNSON & JOHNSON, PHARMACEUTICAL RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT; RARITAN, NJ 2000 - 2007
Vice President and Compound Development Team Leader (PROCRIT, EPREX, and Senicapoc) 2004 - 2007

+ Strategic leader, primary driver or major contributor that provided:
e Clear and timely responses to global health authorities that ensured timely execution of development
programs, enhanced labeling, and Phase IV commitments review and approval.
e Effective presentations for many FDA, EMEA/CHMP and multiple FDA Advisory Committee meetings.
e Ensured reduction in timelines and costs for clinical registration programs.
¢ Major strategic contributor, document contributor and designer of post-commitment activities that led to
reversal of safety concern in EPREX label resulting in about $100 million in additional annual sales.
¢ Championed new device technology to increase patient safety and product differentiation.
+ Significant involvement in the post-approval clinical studies design and ensured timely implementation.
+ Effectively managed a multi-million-dollar budget within a small variance and ensured appropriate resources were
trained, optimally utilized, and engaged.

Page 33



Page | 5 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

* & & o

* & & o

JOHNSON & JOHNSON, PHARMACEUTICAL RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT; RARITAN, NJ (CONTINUED)
Senior Director, DOXIL Compound Development Team Leader
Senior Director and Acting ZARNESTRA Compound Development Team Leader

Formed and led cross-functional DOXIL Development Team.

Strategic and operational leader for DOXIL Ovarian Cancer NDA approval.

Driver/major contributor for the Multiple Myeloma and Breast Cancer clinical program/registration designs.
Co-chair of Global Joint Development Team with Schering Plough.

Senior Director and Head, Global Oncology and Gastroenterology Regulatory Affairs and Global Senior
Regulatory Strategic Leader

Significant contributor for timely development/global regulatory actions for oncology and gastroenterology.
Member of Aciphex Global Joint Development Team with Eisai.

Regulatory member for over 30 external due diligence efforts; two successful in-licenses.

Key regulatory contributor/member to oncology portfolio assessment, future of medicine exercise,
company financial and time management systems, process improvement and re-organization teams.

ELI LILLY AND COMPANY; INDIANAPOLIS, IN 1995 - 2000
Senior Regulatory Research Scientist, Oncology and US Regulatory Affairs
Regulatory Research Scientist, Oncology and US Regulatory Affairs

Member of numerous Oncology Development Teams as the regulatory leader.

Core member (regulatory representative) for over 20 in- and out-licensing opportunities regarding oncology
and other therapeutic areas; one successful in-license.

Involved in external policy with FDA.

Contributor to ensure timely development and global regulatory actions for oncology products.

Key contributor to process improvement initiatives and multi-function re-organization efforts/ teams.

ZENECA PHARMACEUTICALS (Formerly ICI Pharma; Now AstraZeneca); WILMINGTON, DE 1991 -1995

* & o o

Assistant Manager, Cardiovascular and Anti-Infective, Drug Regulatory Affairs
Senior Specialist, Cardiovascular and Pulmonary, Drug Regulatory Affairs
Specialist, Cardiovascular and Pulmonary, Drug Regulatory Affairs

Involved in positive Zestril Congestive Heart failure FDA Advisory Committee.

Resolved issues which arose during FDA review of INDs and NDA as liaison directly with FDA personnel.
Member, numerous PhARMA committees negotiating with FDA on proposed new guidelines.

Design team member, ACCOLATE NDA and CANDA; lead regulatory negotiator with FDA.

SMITHKLINE BEECHAM PHARMACEUTICALS; UPPER MERION, PA 1990 - 1991
(Now Glaxo SmithKline Pharmaceuticals)

Assistant Senior Investigator, Department of Cardiovascular Pharmacology

L4
L4

Developed/characterized acute and chronic swine myocardial infarction models.
Demonstrated cardioprotective effects of carvedilol (Coreg) and thrombolytic compounds (e.g. Eminase)
in canine models of myocardial ischemia (acute and chronic) or thrombosis, respectively.

Page 34



Page | 6 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

OKLAHOMA UNIVERSITY HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER, AND 1988 — 1990
OKLAHOMA MEDICAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION; OKLAHOMA CITY, OK
OMREF Instructor in Pathology

+ Investigated neutrophil-platelet adhesion (CD62, GMP-140)
¢ Combined electron paramagnetic resonance spectrometry with nitrone spin trapping to detect free radicals.
¢+ Modulated free radical generation from isolated human neutrophils

INDIANA UNIVERSITY; INDIANAPOLIS, IN 1984 -1988
Graduate Research Assistant, Department of Pharmacology

+ Determined mechanisms involved in hemorrhage-induced bradycardia in the rat.
¢ Involved in the development of the tyramine radioenzymatic assay.
¢ Leader for animal cardiovascular laboratory for medical student training in pharmacology.

METHODIST HOSPITAL OF INDIANA, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 1980 - 1985

Physiology Research Associate, Department of Medical Research 1982 — 1985
Research Assistant, Department of Medical Research 1980 — 1982

Focused on the mechanism involved in canine and rat endotoxic and hemorrhagic shock models.
Involved in developing and validating impedance cardiography for measurement of cardiac output and
ejection fraction on a beat-by-beat basis in anesthetized dogs.

¢ Involved in the isolation of insulin degrading enzyme.

INDIANA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, INDIANAPOLIS, IN 1979 - 1980
Laboratory Technician, Department of Clinical Research

¢ Measured plasma cyclic AMP and hydroxyproline for clinical studies.
UNIVERSITY OF IOWA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, lowA CiTy, IA 1973 -1979
Research Assistant, Toxicology Center (full-time) 1978 -1979

Research Assistant, Cardiovascular Research Center (full-time) 1977 — 1978
Research Assistant, Gastroenterology Research laboratory (half-time when a student) 1973 —1977

Page 35



Page | 7 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

SIGNIFICANT INVOLVEMENT IN PRODUCTS THAT WERE APPROVED OR IN PHASE Il|

CASTLE CREEK PHARMA Diacerein 1% ointment?, Arlevert?

BAXALTA Oncaspar, Onivyde3, pacritinib*, calaspergase pegol

IMMUNOMEDICS y-Clivatuzumab tetraxetan

MILLENNIUM/TAKEDA Velcade

SAVIENT KRYSTEXXA (pegloticase)

JOHNSON & JOHNSON ZARNESTRA; DOXIL/CAELYX®; YONDELIS®; PROCRIT’; EPREX; Velcade?; Senicapoc?;
Aciphex®

Eu LiLLy Alimta; Ontak'?!; Evista; Gemzar, Arzoxefine (SERM-3), Eloxatin®?

ICI/ZENECA Tenormin; Tenoretic; Zestril'3; Zestroretic3; Merrem; Accolate

SMITHKLINE Eminase (nonclinical); Coreg (nonclinical)

Collaborations/partnerships with: 1. TWiB 2. Hennig 3. Merrimack 4. CTl 5. Schering-Plough (Also Joint
Development Team Leader); 6. PharmaMar (Regulatory Due Diligence Leader); 7. Amgen; 8. Millennium
(Regulatory Due Diligence Leader); 9. Icagen (Also Joint Development Committee Co-Leader) 10. Eisai (Also
Joint Development Committee Member and Global Regulatory Leader); 11. Seragen (currently marketed by
Eisai); 12. Sanofi (Subsequently returned by Eli Lilly); 13. Merck.

EDUCATION

PhD, Pharmacology and Toxicology, Indiana University School of Medicine, Indianapolis, IN | 1988
Minor in Physiology

Thesis: Analysis of Mechanisms Involved in Hemorrhage-induced Bradycardia in the Rat

MS, Biology, Butler University, Indianapolis, IN 1984

Thesis: Benoxaprofen Reversal of Lethal Canine Endotoxic Shock: Mechanisms of
Improvement and Comparison with Ibuprofen Treatment

BS, General Science/Biochemistry, University of lowa, lowa City, IA 1977

Page 36



Page | 8 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

MAJOR HONORS

Johnson and Johnson: Standard of Leadership (2007)
Leadership for FDA Cardio-renal Advisory Committee meeting strategy, documents, and presentation
Result: Appropriate communication of benefit:risk of product class in patients with kidney disease.

Johnson and Johnson: Standard of Leadership (2007)
Return to subcutaneous use of EPREX in Europe
Result: Expansion of label in many countries that led to about $100 million of additional annual sales.

Johnson and Johnson: Standard of Leadership (2005)

New PROCRIT pediatric labeling
Result: Expanded label with key efficacy and safety information.

Johnson and Johnson: Standard of Leadership (2005)
Full FDA Approval for the Treatment of Patients with Ovarian Cancer
Result: Expanded label and removal of conditional accelerated approval status.

Johnson and Johnson: Standard of Leadership (2005)
Led regulatory team for the In-license of Yondelis
Result: Important oncology product added to J&J portfolio.

OTHER HONORS

Johnson and Johnson: Vision Award (2004)
Supporting the ZARNESTRA Team as acting Team Leader resulting in seamless work efforts.

Johnson and Johnson: Vision Award (2004)
Submission of a quality DOXIL Ovarian Cancer sSNDA meeting company high standards and timelines
Resulting in on-time submission of data and reports located in multiple systems.

Johnson and Johnson: Vision Award (2003)
Led regulatory in-license Velcade team which is an important oncology product to J&J portfolio.

American Society for Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics Graduate Student Travel Award (1988)
Selection from over 100 abstracts.

Sigma Xi Graduate Student Research Competition Honorable Mention (1987)
Selection based upon presentation of laboratory research.

TEACHING ASSIGNMENTS

Adjunct Faculty, Clinical Drug Development and Regulatory Overview, Butler University 1996
Lecturer, Dental Pharmacology, Indiana University 1986
Lecturer, Respiratory Therapy Pharmacology, Indiana University 1986 —1987
Laboratory Instructor, Medical Pharmacology, Indiana University 1984 -1987

Page 37



Page | 9 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

MEMBERSHIPS

American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO)

Drug Information Association (DIA)

Regulatory Affairs Professional Society (RAPS)

American Society of Pharmacology and Experimental Therapeutics (former)
Inflammation Research Organization (former)

CoMMITTEES (SELECTED; FORMER ACTIVE MEMBERSHIPS)

e BIO, Regulatory Affairs, PDUFA V and Clinical Committees, Member

e PhRMA-FDA Working Group for Oncology Regulatory Issues, Member

e PhRMA-FDA Working Group for External Discussions on Regulatory and Oncology Drug
Development Issues, Chairperson

e Curriculum Committee, PERI, Member

e Steering Committee of the Americas, DIA, Member

e PhRMA FDA International Working Group, Member

SELECTED INVITED PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS

Chairperson: CBl's 5th Annual Summit on FDA Advisory Committee Preparation.
Presenter: Handling Committee Questions When You Don’t Have the Data to Back Up Your Answers.
Washington, DC, February 2014

Plenary Session Presenter: Safety and Efficacy of Long-term Pegloticase (KRYSTEXXA™) Treatment in
Patients with Chronic Gout Refractory to Conventional Therapy - Persistent Responder Analysis.
American College of Rheumatology Meeting, Atlanta, GA.

Presenter: Optimize Communication with the FDA Before, During and After an Advisory Committee
Meeting is Called

Panelist: Anticipate Advisory Committee Questions in Light of Evolving COl Regulations—Prepare for
Unknown and Untraditional Participants

Washington, DC, April 2010

FDA Advisory Committee Presenter: Pegloticase as a Therapy for Patients with Refractory Gout,
Arthritis Drug Advisory Committee, June 16, 2009

Course Director and Presenter: PER| Drug Development Course on Cancer Pathophysiology and Drug
Development (invited speakers from FDA, NCI and Georgetown Oncology and Hematology physicians)
Washington DC; every 6 months: 1997-2005

Presenter: Regulatory Acceptance of Clinical Endpoints

Presenter: How predictive are preclinical models of anti-cancer agents? In Innovations in Cancer
Discovery and Clinical Trials in Cancer
London, July, 2004

Page 38



Page | 10 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

SELECTED INVITED PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS (CONTINUED)

FDA Advisory Committee Presenter: DOXIL: Treatment of Kaposi’s sarcoma in AIDS patients, Oncologic
Drugs Advisory Committee, March 12, 2003

FDA Advisory Committee Presenter: DOXIL: Treatment of metastatic ovarian cancer in patients with
disease refractory to both paclitaxel and platinum-based chemotherapy, Oncologic Drugs Advisory
Committee, March 12, 2003

Presenter: Fast Track, Priority Review and Accelerated Approval in Oncology Product Development
Conference
Lisbon, July 2003

Session Organizer, Chairman, and Presenter: Label is the driver for drug development
DIA Annual Conferences

Presenter: Addressing the Regulatory Challenges of Global Oncology Drug Development. Institute for
International Research (US). Clinical Trials for Molecularly Targeted Cancer Drugs

Presenter: Reviewing Accelerated Approval for Oncology Products in the United States. Institute for
International Research (UK). Clinical Trials for Oncology Products: Towards Improved Design and
Conduct

Presenter: Over forty-five other invited presentations on drug development, regulatory affairs
between 1996 and 2020

PUBLICATIONS

1. Miller, D.L.,, Hamburger, S.A., Schedl, H.P.: Effects of osmotic gradients on water and electrolyte
transport: In vivo studies in the rat duodenum and ileum. American Journal of Physiology 237(4):E389
396, 1979.

2. Fischer, L.J., Hamburger, S.A.: Inhibition of alloxan action in isolated pancreatic islets by superoxide
dismutase, catalase and a metal chelator. Diabetes 29(3):213215, 1980.

3. Fischer, L.J., Hamburger, S.A.: Dimethylurea: A radical scavenger that protects isolated pancreatic islets
from the effects of alloxan and dihydroxyfumarate exposure. Life Sciences 26(17):14051409, 1980.

4. Fischer, L.J., Hamburger, S.A.: Impaired insulin release after exposure of pancreatic islets to autooxidizing
dihydroxyfumarate. Endocrinology 108(6): 23312335, 1981.

5. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Judy, W.V.: The effects of vasoactive antagonists on endotoxic shock in dogs
. Circulatory Shock 12(6):277286, 1984.

6. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Hastings, G.H., Judy, W.V.: Benoxaprofen attenuation of lethal canine
endotoxic shock. Circulatory Shock 15:89103, 1985.

7. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Judy, W.V.: The hemodynamic effects of naloxone on hemorrhagic shock in
the beagle. Circulatory Shock 29(1):3542, 1986.

8. Demeter, R.J., Hamburger, S.A., Toth, P.D., Hawk, C.T., Parr, K.L., Judy, W.V., Tavel, M.E.: Invasive and
noninvasive measurement of systolic time intervals in the dog. American Journal of Noninvasive
Cardiology 2:119124, 1988.

9. Hamburger, S.A., McCay, P.B.: Endotoxin-induced mortality in rats is reduced by nitrones. Circulatory
Shock 29:329334, 1989.

Page 39



Page | 11 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

10

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Hamburger, S.A., McCay, P.B.: Spin trapping of ibuprofen radicals: Evidence that ibuprofen is a hydroxyl
radical scavenger. Free Radical Research Communication 9:337342, 1990.

Hamburger, S.A., McEver, R.P.: GMP140 mediates adhesion of stimulated platelets to neutrophils. Blood
75(3):550554, 1990.

Brackett, D.J., Hamburger, S.A., Lerner, M.R., Jones, S.B., Schaefer, C.F., Henry, D.P., Wilson, M.F.: An
assessment of plasma histamine concentrations during documented endotoxic shock. Agents and
Actions 31: 263274, 1990.

Hamburger, S.A., Kopaciewicz, L.J., Valocik, R.E.: A new model of myocardial infarction in Yucatan
minipigs. Journal of Pharmacological Methods 25:291301, 1991.

Hamburger, S.A., Barone, F.C., Feuerstein, G.Z., Ruffolo Jr., R.R.: Carvedilol (Kredex) reduces infarct size
in a dog myocardial infarction model. Pharmacology 43:113120, 1991.

Feuerstein, G.Z., Hamburger, S.A., Smith Ill, E.F., Bril, A., Ruffolo Jr., R.R.: Myocardial protection with
carvedilol. Journal of Cardiovascular Pharmacology 19: Supplement: S138-S141, 1992.

Parker, S.G., Taylor, E.M., Hamburger, S.A., Vimal, M., Kaumann, A.J.: Blocakade of human and procine
myocardial 5-HT4 receptors by SB 203186. Naunyn-Schmiedeberg’s Archives of Pharmacology 353:1,
28-35, 1995.

Dalbeth N, Schauer C, Macdonald P, Perez-Ruiz F, Schumacher HR, Hamburger S, Choi HK, McQueen FM,
Doyle A, Taylor WJ.: Methods of tophus assessment in clinical trials of chronic gout: a systematic
literature review and pictorial reference guide. Ann Rheum Dis. 2011 Apr; 70(4):597-604.

Singh JA, Yang S, Strand V, Simon L, Forsythe A, Hamburger S, Chen L: Validation of pain and patient
global scales in chronic gout: Data from two randomized controlled trials._ Ann Rheum Dis. 2011 Jul;
70(7):1277-81.

Sundy JS, Baraf HS, Yood RA, Edwards NL, Gutierrez-Urena SR, Treadwell EL, Vazquez-Mellado J, White
WB, Lipsky PE, Horowitz Z, Huang W, Maroli AN, Waltrip RW 2nd, Hamburger SA, Becker MA: Efficacy
and tolerability of pegloticase for the treatment of chronic gout in patients refractory to conventional
treatment: two randomized controlled trials. JAMA 2011, 306:711-720.

Starodub AN, Ocean AJ, Shah MA, Guarino MJ, Picozzi VJ Jr, Vahdat LT, Thomas SS, Govindan SV,
Maliakal PP, Wegener WA, Hamburger SA, Sharkey RM, Goldenberg DM. First-in-Human Trial of a Novel
Anti-Trop-2 Antibody-SN-38 Conjugate, Sacituzumab Govitecan, for the Treatment of Diverse
Metastatic Solid Tumors. Clin Cancer Res. 2015 Sep 1; 21(17):3870-8.

ABSTRACTS

1. Hamburger, S.A., Schedl, H.P.: Osmotic and electrolyte concentration gradients and osmotic diarrhea:
In vivo studies in the rat. Gastroenterology 72:118, 1977.

2. Fischer, L.J., Hamburger, S.A.: Inhibition of insulin excretion from isolated pancreatic islets treated with
dihydroxyfumarate. Fed. Proc. 38:528, 1979.

3. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Hastings, G.H., Judy, W.V.: Benoxaprofen treatment of endotoxic shock in
dogs. The First International Conference: Basic Mechanisms and Clinical Management of Shock,
September 1982.

4. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Judy, W.V.: The effects of different vasoactive mediator antagonism on
endotoxic shock in dogs. Circulatory Shock 9(2):190, 1982.

5. Gordon, E.E., Hamburger, S.A.: The release of insulin degrading activity from renal tissue in vitro. Fed.
Proc. 42(3):983, 1983.

6. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Barefoot, S.T., Judy, W.V.: The effects of different vasoactive mediator
antagonists on hemorrhagic shock in dogs. Physiologist 26(4): A75, 1983.

7. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Judy, W.V.: The effect of opiate antagonists on hemorrhagic shock in dogs
. Fed. Proc. 42(3):324, 1983.

8. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Judy, W.V.: Fenoprofen reversal of lethal canine endotoxic shock. Cheat

84(3):344, 1983.

Page 40



Page | 12 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

9. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Judy, W.V.: Benoxaprofen treatment of endotoxic shock in dogs. Crit. Care

Med. 11(3):241, 1983.

10. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., W.V.: Reversal of lethal canine endotoxic shock. Circ. Shock 10(3):233,

11

12

13

1983.

. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Barefoot, S.T., Judy, W.V.: The effects of thyroid releasing hormone (TRH)

on hemorrhagic shock in dogs. Fed. Proc. 43(4):1027, 1984.

. Toth, P.D., Hamburger, S.A., Barefoot, S.T., Judy, W.V.: Fenoprofen reversal of lethal canine endotoxic

shock Il. Crit. Care Med. 12(3):312, 1984.

. Barefoot, S.T., Toth, P.D., Kleinhans, F.W., Hamburger, S.A.: Hydroxyl radical production by neutrophils:

Effect of endotoxic shock. Circulatory Shock 13(1):56, 1984.

14. Demeter, R.J., Hamburger, S.A., Toth, P.D., Judy, W.V.: Invasive versus noninvasive measurement of left

15

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

ventricular ejection time and cardiac output. Physiologist 27(4):252. 1984.

. Demeter, R.J., Hamburger, S.A., Toth, P.D., Hawk, C.T., Parr, K.L., Judy, W.V.: Bioelectric impedance

determination of systolic time intervals versus invasive measurements. Fed. Proc. 45(4):777, 1986.
Hamburger, S.A., Henry, D.P.: Quantification of phenyethylamine and p-tyramine in rat tissues using a
new radioenzymatic assay. Fed. Proc. 45(4):886, 1986.

Hamburger, S.A., Henry, D.P. Elevation of endogenous tyramine following hemorrhagic shock in
the rat. Circulatory Shock 18(4):334, 1986.

Hamburger, S.A., Henry, D.P.: Histamine contamination of commercial heparin. Clin. Res.
35(5):817A, 1987.

Hamburger, S.A., Henry, D.P.: Plasma catecholamine levels after variable hemorrhage schedule in
the rat. Circulatory Shock 21(4):340, 1987.

Brackett, D.J., Hamburger, S.A., Lerner, M.R., Lander, T.J., Schaefer, C.F., Henry, D.P., Wilson, M.F.:
Plasma histamine concentrations during endotoxemia. Circulatory Shock 21(4):305, 1987.
Hamburger, S.A., Henry, D.P.: Protective effect of bradycardia on hemorrhagic shock.
Pharmacologist 29(3):197, 1987.

Hamburger, S.A., Henry, D.P.: Mechanisms of hemorrhage induced bradycardia in the rat. FASEB
Journal 2(5):A974, 1988.

Hamburger, S.A., Henry, D.P., Swain, R.R.: Serum electrolytes and tissue function in the rat. FASEB
Journal 2(4):A381, 1988.

Hamburger, S.A., Rau, J.M., McCay, P.B.: Endotoxin induced mortality in rats is reduced by
nitrones. FASEB Journal 3(4):A1233, 1989.

Hamburger, S.A., McCay, P.B.: Human neutrophils exposed to tumor necrosis factor (TNF) or
phorboll2myriatatel3acetate (PMA) produce superoxide but not hydroxyl radical. Circulatory
Shock 27(4):302, 1989.

Hamburger, S.A., McCay, P.B.: Spin trapping of ibuprofen radicals: Evidence that ibuprofen is a
hydroxyl radical scavenger. Free Radical Res. Comm., 1989.

Valocik, R.E., Schnell, M.A., Mitchell, M.M., Kopaciewicz, L.J., Hamburger, S.A.: Carvedilol reduces
myocardial damage caused by coronary occlusion in dogs. FASEB Journal 5(5):A1046, 1991.
Kopaciewicz, L.J., Valocik, R.E., Gagnon, R.C., Hamburger, S.A.: Myocardial infarction in Yucatan
minipigs: Effect of length of occlusion. FASEB Journal 5(5):A1046, 1991.

Hamburger, S.A., Wolff, C.E., DiMartino, M.J., Hillegass, L.M., Kopaciewicz, L.J., Valocik, R.E.,
Griswold, D.E.: Neutrophil accumulation and collagen degradation following myocardial infarction
in pigs. FASEB Journal 5(6):A1616, 1991.

Denys, G.A., Becquerelle, S., Haag, W., Abril-Horpel, O., Hamburger, S.: In Vitro Characterization
of E-101 Solution, a Myeloperoxidase-Based Antimicrobial Agent. 48" Annual Interscience
Conference on Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy (ICAAC), and the Infectious Diseases
Society of America (IDSA) 46" Annual Meeting, Washington DC, October 25-528, 2008.

Page 41



Page | 13 STEVEN A. HAMBURGER, PHD

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Clark, J., Denys, G.A., Becquerelle, S., Robins, A., Haag, W., Abril-Horpel, O., Hamburger, S.:
Efficacy of E-101 Solution, a Myeloperoxidase-Based Antimicrobial, in Different Rat Localized
Wound Infection Models. 48™ Annual Interscience Conference on Antimicrobial Agents and
Chemotherapy (ICAAC), and the Infectious Diseases Society of America (IDSA) 46™ Annual
Meeting, Washington DC, October 25-528, 2008.

Becquerelle, S., Denys, G.A., Clark, J., Haag, W., Abril-Horpel, O., Hamburger, S.: E-101 Solution
Effectively Reduces Pseudomonas aeruginosa in a Rat Heat Induced Necrosis Model. 48" Annual
Interscience Conference on Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy (ICAAC), and the Infectious
Diseases Society of America (IDSA) 46" Annual Meeting, Washington DC, October 25-528, 2008.
Hamburger, S.A, Lipsky, P., Simon, L.S.: Safety and Efficacy of Long-term Pegloticase
(KRYSTEXXA™) Treatment in Patients with Chronic Gout Refractory to Conventional Therapy -
Persistent Responder Analysis. American College of Rheumatology Meeting, Atlanta, GA,
November, 6-11, 2009.

Taylor, W., Hamburger, S.A., Stamp, L.K., Dalbeth, N.: Change in Uric Acid Level is Associated with
Change in Patient Reported Outcomes in the Context of a Clinical Trial for Chronic Gout. American
College of Rheumatology Meeting, Atlanta, GA, November, 6-11, 2010.

Hamburger, S.A, Lipsky, P., Simon, L.S.: Safety and Efficacy of Long-term Pegloticase (KRYSTEXXA®)
Treatment in Adult Patients With Chronic Gout Refractory to Conventional Therapy — Persistent
Responder Analysis — European League Against Rheumatology, London, UK, May 27-28, 2011.
Picozzi, V.J., Ocean, A.)., Starodub, A.N., Thomas, S.S., Maliakal, P.P., Govindan, S.V., Hamburger,
S.A., Sharkey, R.M., Goldenberg. D.M.: IMMU-132, a new antibody-drug conjugate (ADC),
evaluated in patients with advanced, metastatic, pancreatic ductal adenocarcinoma (mPC):
Results of a Phase I/Il trial. Poster presented at American Association for Cancer Research (AACR)
Special Conference on Pancreatic Cancer: Innovations in Research and Treatment, Abstr. #B99,
May 18-21, 2014.

Starodub A., Ocean A.l., Guarino M.J., Picozzi V.J., Thomas S.S., Messersmith W.A., Shah M.A.,
Vahdat L.T., Chuang E., Lin B.S., Govindan S.V., Maliakal P.P., Wegener W.A., Hamburger S.A,,
Sharkey R.M., Goldenberg D.M.: IMMU-132, an SN-38 antibody-drug conjugate (ADC) targeting
Trop-2, as a novel platform for the therapy of diverse metastatic solid cancers: Clinical results.
American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO) 50" Annual Meeting. J Clin Oncol 32:5s, 2014
(suppl; abstr 3032), 2014.

Page 42



Publication Date Subcategory
2025-11-10 Miscellaneous Notices

BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF SPECIAL BOARD

MEETING AND ATTORNEY-CLIENT SESSION

Notice is hereby given that the Blue Lake Community Development District (District) Board of Supervisors
(Board) will conduct the following attorney-client sessions at its special board meeting:

Attorney-Client Session

November 18, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.

18721 WildBlue Boulevard

Fort Myers, Florida 33913

The attorney-client session, which is closed to the public, is being held pursuant to Section 286.011(8), Florida
Statutes, to discuss settlement negotiations and strategy related to litigation expenditures concerning the
ongoing litigation entitled Blue Lake Community Development District v. Lennar Homes, LLC; CalAtlantic
Group LLC; Barraco and Associates, Inc; Turrell, Hall &Associates, Inc., Marine Contracting Group Inc.; and
Earth Tech Enterprises Inc., Case No: 2025-CA-004085. The following persons are anticipated to be in
attendance at the attorney-client session: Christopher Hasty, David Bello, Norbert Larsen, Mark Rapponotti,
Terry Vette, David Gurley, Christopher Fiore, Kathleen Meneely, Wesley Haber, and a court reporter. The
attorney-client session is expected to last approximately 120 minutes.

The special board meeting begins at 10:00 a.m. on the same date and at the same location and will occur
prior to the attorney-client session for the purpose of considering any business of the District and will
continue to be held after the attorney-client session for the purpose of taking up any business that may be the
result of the attorney-client session or any other business of the District. Both portions of the special board
meeting are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for
community development districts. A copy of the agenda for the meeting may be obtained from the District
Manager, Special District Services, Inc., 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410.

The board meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place approved by the Board on the record without
additional publication of notice. There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by
telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations
to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48)
hours before the meeting/hearing by contacting the District Manager at (561) 630-4922. If you are hearing or
speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-
955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the
meeting is advised that the person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which the appeal is based.

Kathleen Meneely, District Manager

BLUE LAKE COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

No.11815309 Nov. 10, 2025

Page 43



	Blue Lake Community Development Distict - November 19, 2025 Regular Board meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	October 14, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-06 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Amended Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2025-07 – Adopting Goals and Objectives Annual Report
	Financials
	Consideration of Applicants for Future Vacancy
	Attorney-Client Session Relative to Litigation




